
         
  

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

 

 

 

 

 

Housing Authority of Winston Salem 

Board of Commissioners  

Annual Meeting 
 

LOCATION:  ELECTRONIC DUE TO COVID 19 PANDEMIC 
 

October 12, 2021 
12:00 noon

 
 

1



         
  

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 

Annual Meeting 
October 12, 2021 

12:00 P.M. 

 
1. Call to Order – Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Roll Call  

3. Review and Approval of Agenda (October 12, 2021)   

4. Review and Approval of Minutes (September 14, 2021) 

5. Management Reports 
• Executive Director Report 
• Operations Report 

o Housing Choice Voucher 
o Public Housing  
o Unsubsidized Housing 

o Drayton Pines, Inc. 
o Plaza 

o Resident Engagement 
6. Resolutions 

• Resolution No. 2160 – Resolution Authorizing Approval of Financial 
Statements (August 2021) 

o On Recommendation of the Finance Committee 

• Resolution No. 2161 – Resolution Adopting the Housing Choice Voucher 
(HCV) Payment Standards for the Housing Authority of the City of 
Winston-Salem 

• Resolution No. 2162 – Resolution Authorizing Submission of Application 
for Participation in the Moving to Work (“MTW”) Demonstration Under 
the Fourth Cohort of the MTW Expansion 
 

7. Election of Officers 
• Chair 
• Vice-Chair 

 
8. Stakeholder Comments 

 
9. Board Comments 

 
10. Adjournment

 
 

2



September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

Board Member Attendance: 
Chairman Andrew Perkins - Present 
Vice Chair Betsy Annese- Present 
Commissioner Williams Rose- Present 
Commissioner Alfred Adams- Present 
Commissioner Art Gibel- Present 
Commissioner Felicia Brinson- Absent 
Commissioner Arthur Dark – Present 
Commissioner Kathy Stitts – Present 
Commissioner Vivian Perez Chandler – Absent 

Staff Presenting: 
Kevin Cheshire, Executive Director 
Nancy Thomas, VP of Finance  
Romonda Gaston, Director of HCV 
Carlos Vazquez, Assistant Director of Property Management 

1. CALL TO ORDER
• Board meeting called to order by Chairman Perkins at 12:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL
• Roll call was taken and there was a quorum

3. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
• Consideration to approve the Agenda for September 14, 2021 Full Board Meeting

Motion: Commissioner Adams 
 Second: Commissioner Gibel 

Roll was called. Unanimous Approval; No Discussion 

4. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
• Consideration to approve the Minutes for August 10, 2021 Full Board Meeting

Motion: Commissioner Annese 
Second: Commissioner Dark 

Roll was called. Unanimous Approval; No Discussion 

5. MANAGEMENT REPORTS
• Executive Director Report

(Cheshire) Thank you Mr. Chairman. Kimberly, if you could go ahead and pull up that
Executive Director Report and for context for the Board, we're trying to move away
from kind of historically, where we've regurgitated a lot of the same information that

 
 

3



                                September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

was presented to the Committees, allowing the Committees to focus on their respective 
tasks and the full Board to focus primarily on livability at the communities. How are we 
doing, what is the lived experience, how we improve our housing programs and our 
housing sites. With that said, this is the first time I've had a written Executive Director 
Report. I'll continue to try to tweak that, but it does provide a little bit of a guidepost 
about things that I'm going to try to hit on during my Executive Director Report. The first 
two, items number one and two, are simply my high level summary of anything that 
came out of the Committee meetings. So, the first item is Crystal Towers. We had a 
pretty extensive discussion during the Development Committee meeting about Crystal 
Towers. The takeaway from the Committee and from our Officers, our Chair and Vice 
Chair, who were also in attendance at the Development Committee meeting, was to go 
ahead and try to get on the Mayor's calendar to continue to have some follow-up 
discussion with the Mayor to try to develop some alternative plans and address some 
things that we can control in-house, without any sort of special HUD permission or 
approval or without any additional City funds. The way I've kind of labeled that on the 
report is to develop an incremental plan using our existing funding. We understand we 
can't address everything, but what can we do as a housing authority, rather than, as our 
Chairman put it, continue to wait and wait and wait for this Capital Needs Assessment 
and wait to determine if the Mayor is going to approve that and then, if HUD will 
subsequently approve that. The other item that I did not include on the written report, 
but I should have, is that the Development Committee recommended that on the CNI 
piece, the Choice Neighborhood piece, we do a little bit of management by wandering 
with respect to those case management services that are being provided by Urban 
Strategy. So, I know Grant’s already met with our Engagement Team and we'll be going 
out, on site, to have some additional conversations with residents, just to kind of get a 
sense from them about how they feel about the case management services that are 
being provided. Item number two there, to report out from the Finance Committee, 
there was a Budget recommendation from the Finance Committee. Obviously, that's 
being considered by the full Board later in the Agenda. Two things that were kind of 
addressed during the discussion, we did apply an inflation factor, given that we have 
seen labor prices increasing and material prices increasing and our Chair had asked 
about website development. I know some Board members were able to attend the 
presentation with respect to the coUrbanize website. We're trying to push all content 
regarding Choice Neighborhoods onto that coUrbanize website. So we did make 
investment in the current fiscal year and for that website and then, for the upcoming 
fiscal year, we don't have anything budgeted for website development. We understand 
that the website needs work. Charisse and her team have, kind of, done a facelift. The 
content is not perfect, but we have updated it and that website development will be 
rolled out when we do the larger rebranding. So that's going to be a more extensive 
process. That's something that's already been included in the draft Strategic Plan. It has 

 
 

4



September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

not yet been presented to you all, but we didn't want to budget for website in isolation. 
That's going to be part of our larger rebranding strategy, so I just wanted to report that 
out. Focus areas with respect to finance and then Commissioner Dark asked this 
question, kind of what are we seeing as positives and negatives. We identified non-
federal cash is up, which is a good thing. We have had to draw down our Public Housing 
Reserves because of increases in security costs, so that was anticipated and reduction in 
tenant rent. So that's what's resulted in a drawdown of our operating reserves, but 
thankfully we had them. Then the third thing, I've moved all of these things into COVID, 
which is to say, lower tenant rents, low voucher utilization rate, which has reduced our 
fees and our ability to lease up in our Section 8 Program and increased security. 
Primarily, that was driven by our need to restrict access to non-residents who were 
coming and going, primarily at our high-rise sites early in the COVID cycle. So let me do a 
hard stop there Mr. Chairman, because that gets us through the report out from the 
respective Committees, in the event that either of the respective Chairs or the other 
Board members have comments with respect to what happened at Committee. You may 
be muted Chairman Perkins. It looks like your mouth is moving, but I don’t hear 
anything. (Perkins) I'm sorry. You got to keep reminding me of that stuff. I'm getting old 
these days. You know how that goes. I’d like to defer, first of all, to the two Chairmen in 
terms of any additional comments you may have on the Executive Director’s report. 
(Gibel) I have no other comments. (Rose) Finance Committee has nothing to add. 
(Perkins) I just want to make sure, Kevin, that we're not looking to have a full blown 
redo of the website. I’d just like to just update information on it so we can be current as 
we go forward. A lot of folks review that website. I do it almost every other day, to make 
sure that the content is as up to date and reflective of what we're doing. I understand 
websites can be very, very expensive in terms of completely rebuilding and I don't want 
to do that, until we really have some good idea. I mean, keep the existing one updated 
as well. The other issue, is with the Mayor's meeting, we don't just want to tell him what 
we're going to do, but we also want to make sure that he understands that there is a 
commitment from his office to also support our Crystal Towers in terms of looking at 
what we can do, not only from a financial point of view in terms of his contributions, but 
also adding additional services out there for the folks who may need them in terms of 
behavioral issues. Issues that they need to have addressed that are not, in fact, on site 
at this present time. Other than that, that's all I have. Continue Kevin. (Cheshire) Thank 
you Mr. Chairman. Item number three there on the Executive Director Report, is IRS 
refund. For those members of the Board who were around for this, the IRS imposed a 
penalty on us for an alleged failure to timely file our 1099 report. I'm sure I don't have 
that 100% technically correct, but essentially, we have to upload a file to the IRS letting 
them know what we paid to independent contractors on our 1099. We have a lot of 
those, because all of our participating landlords on the Section 8 Program receive a 
1099. We uploaded that timely. There was an issue with the file, not on our end. It was 

 
 

5



September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

on our vendor’s end with the software provider that we utilize. We explained that to the 
IRS - that we had uploaded it timely, but the file didn't take. The IRS still imposed the 
penalty. We appealed that. They denied our appeal. We then appealed it again and, 
thankfully, they have now approved our appeal. So we went ahead and paid the penalty 
at the time. We've now received a refund back, plus interest. So just wanted to report 
that. That was a successful outcome, although it took a while, but we got there. Item 
number four we have priority. (Gibel) What was the amount of the refund? (Cheshire) 
Nancy, help me. I think it’s like 50K, or something, if I'm remembering correctly. 
(Bennett-Lookabill) It was $47,700 and then we got about $500 in interest.  (Cheshire) 
Item number four there, is that we have hired a Deputy Director. Some of you, I know, 
have had an opportunity to meet him. His name is Lee Staton. I am mentioning that 
today, because he will start October 4th and you all will see him at Committee meetings 
on October 5th, it will be his second day. He was with the Greensboro Housing Authority. 
He was with the Boys and Girls Club in Greensboro. He was with the City of Greensboro 
running their Fair Housing Program and currently, he's with Albemarle, running 
Albemarle’s Housing Authority. So, I think it was a really good hire. He had an 
opportunity to meet with several staff members and with our Executive Staff and with 
several Board members. So, just so you're not surprised when you see a new face next 
month. Item number five is that we are rolling out an HCV Intake Lab downstairs. There 
was some conversation last month, about the fact that our utilization rate is low in the 
Section 8 Program. What that means is that we're not putting all of the vouchers that 
we have, into use. So we've got voucher authority, but those vouchers are not all tied to 
individuals and the bottleneck there, was that the participants are having a hard time 
completing their application. We don't have the ability to bring them in en masse like 
we did historically and sit across from folks and help them navigate that. So we've set up 
a remote help center in some empty space on our first floor. So what we will now do, is 
we'll add workstations there, we’ll have computers, we’ll have masking, the whole deal 
appropriately spaced. I think we've got about 10 workstations down there and folks can 
come in throughout the day and they'll be immediately connected with a specialist up 
here on the third floor. They’ll do a screen share, so the Section 8 Specialist is looking at 
the same screen that the participant is looking at and we can make sure that we get that 
paperwork completed, rather than going back and mailing that back and forth and 
scanning it. So we're trying to eliminate that bottleneck, so we can go ahead and get 
more of these vouchers on the street. (Gibel) Kevin, quick question. So the applicants, 
are they currently on our waitlist? (Cheshire) Yes sir. Item number six is litigation and 
I've left that intentionally nebulous. We really should go in a closed session to discuss 
pending litigation, but I don't think this is to the point where we need to do that, but 
also, I thought that it was appropriate to let you all know about it. We had a small claim 
action filed by resident of one of our sites, pro se, which is to say that this resident did 
not have an attorney. He filed that small claim action on his own, seeking $10,000 in 

 
 

6



September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

damages, where there was an allegation that, due to the living conditions in his 
apartment, an injury that he sustained did not heal properly. We handled it internally, as 
between our staff attorney Alex Boston and I. But we do, thankfully, have insurance to 
cover this kind of thing. I considered it a nuisance lawsuit and I found there to be no 
merit to the claim. The insurance carrier felt the same and appointed counsel and that 
appointed counsel defended the action in Small Claims Court, last Friday, where the 
action was dismissed. So there's a 10-day window where that can be appealed to 
District Court, so that window is still open. I just wanted to let you guys know about it. 
Again, if you have questions, please send me an email because we can't really get into 
the underlying facts in this forum. If we need to go into a closed session in future 
months in the event that it gets appealed to District Court, we’ll certainly do that. (Rose) 
I have a quick question about the Housing Choice Voucher Intake Lab. I'm glad to see 
we're making strides to try and improve that because of the bottleneck. Can you provide 
us with data, as to what our utilization rate was down to so that we can measure what 
our utilization rate if we're getting any improvement after the use of this lab? (Cheshire) 
Sure Commissioner Rose and we report on that every month, so you'll hear from 
Romonda on that utilization rate today. And what we'll do, is we'll make sure that we 
benchmark that, in future months, so that we can look back and see how our rate has 
hopefully improved from kind of that baseline. (Rose) Thank you. (Cheshire) Yes sir. 
Item number seven I've noted here, is Stoney Glen. That's one of our smaller 
communities. We do have two units there that we've had to pull offline and move 
resident families out. They’re taken care of. We've ensured their housing stability. No 
real problems there, but we were having some water intrusion issues. We've had an 
abatement company come out. Best we can tell, there's water seeping up through the 
concrete slab. We've had that happen at that property in the past. So we're working on 
addressing that, but I do anticipate, I mean I'm not an expert, there did appear to be 
some growth that looks like mold and I know that kind of sends people into a frenzy. So 
we're addressing it. As I said, we've moved the families out, but in the interest of no 
surprises, I did want to let you all know that that was going on out at Stoney Glen. Item 
number eight is COVID. We got into this a little bit during committees, but just to close 
the loop, we have had some staff outages because of potential exposures or infection. 
We've had some mandatory quarantines. I mention that, just because we have not seen 
that in almost a year and it didn't affect operations, but we did have to shift some staff 
around. This also came up in both committees, but we send out a doodle poll.  For now, 
prior to the uptick in the numbers as a result of Delta, we had kind of talked about going 
back to in-person meetings in September. But, our respective Committee Chairs, as well 
as our Board Chair, have determined that they are going to defer that and see what 
happens with our numbers. I’ve noted in our October meetings…(Church) Kevin, you’re 
breaking up. (Perkins) Only a small portion. Go ahead and continue. (Cheshire) Am I 
frozen? (Perkins) Continue. (Cheshire) Okay, excuse me Mr. Chairman. Item number 

 
 

7



September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

nine is a reminder, we have our annual meeting, our bylaws require us to have an 
annual meeting. That's held in October. We will have to vote on officers, which is to say, 
a Chair and Vice Chair at that annual meeting. Again, that’s a requirement of our bylaws. 
Historically, those positions have remained unchanged. So, typically, the folks who are 
serving in those roles are re-nominated and voted to retain those positions, but I just 
wanted to note that, that is a requirement of our October annual meeting. We will also 
have a FEV Quarterly Meeting in October. That is not the FEV Annual Meeting, but there 
will be a FEV meeting in October. Item number 10 is the Eviction Moratorium. (Rose) 
Kevin, just as a reminder, that annual meeting would be great time for us to sign our 
Conflict of Interest Statements that are required of all Board members. (Cheshire) Thank 
you, Commissioner Rose. I hope you guys can hear me. Everyone on my screen is frozen 
and I can't hear Commissioner Rose, so I'm sorry. It's probably on my end. (Rose) If you 
can hear me now can you hear me now? Just a reminder, about the Conflict of Interest 
Statements our Board bylaws require us to have an annual Conflict of Interest 
statement from each of our Board Members and next month's meeting would be a good 
time to get those completed. (Cheshire) Yes, I thank you. We’ve got it on the list. Thank 
you for that reminder Commission Rose, that’s a very good point. Item number 10 is the 
Eviction Moratorium. We got into that a little bit also, during the Committee meetings, 
but it was on my list to report to the full Board. I’ll have an extensive update next 
month, because that's when we'll actually start talking about the eviction filings that will 
be made for the first time in November. What we talked about in Committee, is that we 
have identified approximately 60 residents that have been carrying a balance since last 
March. Those would be the 60 residents…(audio cut out), (Perkins)  We did lose you 
that time Kevin. If I recall the comments in the Committee, the idea was for those who 
have the most extended balances for long periods of time, will be the first ones that we 
will send out a letter, to let them know that their past balance is due and that we will 
also be giving a termination notice in October. So those 60 cases will be the ones we 
target, not the whole group of folks that are, in fact, have reduced periods of time for 
their balances that don't exceed probably five to six months. I think that's captures that. 
Bill, was that I think that was in your Committee we talked about that. Is that correct? 
(Church) Yes sir Chairman Perkins. (Perkins) Has Bill frozen too? (Church) I think so. 
(Rose) I'm not. I agreed with him. I was nodding my head. (Perkins) Okay, thank you 
very much. Kevin back yet? (Spragins) No sir, not yet. (Perkins) Do you know who the 
retirements are for September? (Spragins) Yes sir, I do. But, I know that he had a lot that 
he wanted to say, regarding that. (Perkins) Okay. Let’s defer the retirement and let's 
move into the operations report. We have different members of the team reporting on 
those. So let's see, who's doing the Housing Choice Voucher report? 

(Cheshire) Yes sir. Thank you Mr. Chairman, I apologize. You have 1000 zoom meetings 
and, of course, the one that messes up is with your full Board. But the irony of it all, is 

 
 

8



                                September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

the fact that Charisse is retiring and I don't know if she can hear a word I'm saying, 
because she's in there, trying to fix my Internet right now. I did want to let you all know, 
that this is Charisse McGeachy’s last Board meeting. She'll be retiring at the end of the 
month. She's not one who likes to be the center of attention, so it would not shock me if 
she somehow coded my Internet mess up, just so that she wouldn't have to face these 
accolades. She's been a great friend to our organization. She's been a great friend of me 
and, as I told the staff when announcing her retirement, she tells me what I need to 
hear, not just when I don't want to hear it, but when I don't think I even need to hear it 
at the time. She's interested in our entire operation, not just her department. Always 
has been. She's got a heart for the Community. I will add that, from a management 
standpoint, the reason we're able to eliminate her position which has been beneficial 
with regard to the budget, is because she's developed such a strong staff around her. 
And that is 100% true. You talk about the absolute perfect way to retire, she has done it. 
She's doing it early. She's got a passion that she's interested in pursuing and she's doing 
that. She has developed a staff and given her supervisor and the entire executive staff, 
plenty of notice so that we've got a plan in place for this and we've been able to prepare 
for it for a long, long time. So, I just wanted to let you all know that. I know MIS is kind 
of behind the scenes and not a department that you all hear from a lot, but she's been 
exceptional and I know it's easy to say that when you are kind of eulogizing somebody in 
the retirement sense, but I mean that. She's been absolutely exceptional and she's put 
us in a position where I know we're going to lose a lot and inevitably there're going to 
be some hiccups, but she's done absolutely everything a person could do, to ensure that 
those hiccups are minimal following her departure. So I just wanted to thank her and 
make that announcement official for the full Board. (Perkins) On behalf of the full 
Board, we want to congratulate her on making that decision and moving into retirement 
and we really trust and hope that her passion that she wants to do after leaving HAWS, 
is realized. But we do appreciate every moment and every opportunity, she made to 
change and modify and to improve the MIS section in HAWS. So congratulations to you, 
Charisse, if you can hear me. On behalf of the Board, we wish you the best as you go 
forward. (McGeachy) Hopefully you can hear me. I appreciate the opportunity. I’m 
actually retiring after 23 and a half years of service to the Housing Authority of Winston-
Salem. I am very thankful to my Heavenly Father, my God, for allowing me to have this 
opportunity. I do continue to pray, that the Board and the Executive Staff make 
appropriate decisions for the people that we serve, as well the Authority. And, 
Commissioner Adams, Alfred Adams, you’re one Deacon down, the 30th of September.  
So can you hold this here at the Housing Authority of Winston-Salem? (Adams) Okay. 
(Perkins) Thanks against Charisse.  Thank you so much. 
  

• Operations Report 
o Housing Choice Voucher 

 
 

9



                                September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

(Gaston) Good afternoon Mr. Chairman, this is Romonda. I’ll take that. (Perkins) 
Thank you. (Gaston) Your Housing Choice Voucher Report can be found on page 30 
of your packets. Just a few highlights. We currently have 3,499 vouchers leased, 
which gives us a utilization rate of 75% Commissioner Rose. Our baseline is 4,643. 
We currently have 170 vouchers, that are issued, on the street looking for housing. 
That includes 148 new participants from where we've pulled them from the waiting 
list and they are out looking for housing and 22 current voucher holders. As of July, 
we still have 2,987 persons on the waiting list. We pulled an additional 600 in 
August, so you'll see that number change in next month's report. That's all I really 
wanted to highlight from my report. Unless there are questions, I'll turn it over to 
Carlos to handle the Public Housing Report. (Perkins) Very good. (Gibel) Earlier, we 
said we anticipate 60 evictions in November and that's out of housing units itself. 
Do we have any expectation, or what would our expectation be, of the evictions 
from the vouchers from landlords that are servicing? We have to have a probably a 
ton of folks that are behind in their rents as well. (Gaston) I don't have an 
anticipation for that number, but I'm assuming that a lot will come from the 
eviction moratorium ending. We've been encouraging folks to apply for ERAP funds. 
We've been encouraging folks to talk to their landlords to try to work out payment 
arrangements so that they don't end up losing their voucher behind owing their 
landlords money. 

 
o Public Housing 
(Vazquez) My name is Carlos Vazquez and I'll be going over the Housing Report, 
beginning of the month. I'm sorry. Our occupancy was at 1,144. We have seven 
move-ins. We had four move-outs, I mean, I'm sorry 11 move-outs, which puts us at 
1,140 occupied, still keeping us at 99%. Our waitlist has come down a little bit. I 
know we had over 50,000 a few months ago. We've been purging that list and we're 
down to about 30,000 now. In evictions, we had three total. One of them was for 
criminal activity. The other two, I believe, we're at Healy Towers. I believe they 
passed away or something of that nature. At the beginning of the month, we had 
158 open work orders. We received 1,001 work orders. We closed out 994 work 
orders, leaving us with 165 open, routine work orders. All 24-hour emergency work 
orders were closed within 24 hours. That is my report unless there's any questions. 
(Perkins) Carlos, you said you purged the waiting list from 50,000 to 30,000. What 
criteria did you use to purge that 20,000 from the overall number? (Vazquez) I 
believe this was a team effort from the entire management staff, where we're 
actually going through the list and they're either emailing or mailing participants, 
depending on how long they've been on the waiting list. Anybody who's still 
interested, then we're keeping them on the list and if we don't receive any response 
from anybody then we'll go ahead and remove them from the list. (Perkins) Thank 
you very much. (Rose) And just as a point of order Carlos, your Combined Housing 
Report that Kimberly's got on the screen right now, it shows two evictions for non-

 
 

10



September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

payment. (Vazquez) That’s a typo. We talked about that, I believe that was a typo. 
We have not evicted anybody for non-payment. I believe those two evictions, if you 
look on page 31, they were at Healy Towers and I believe those people were passed 
away or something of that nature. (Rose) Just for record keeping purposes, if you 
will correct that typo, that'd be great. (Vazquez) Yes sir. (Church) I just want to 
clarify on that. When they have individuals that pass away and they cannot get 
possession of the unit because they don't have a family member that has been 
designated for the estate, the easiest way for us to gain possession, is for us to go to 
court and file an eviction. That's what they did in this case, but they put it down in 
non-payment because it doesn't have a category. It should have gone in “other,” so 
we'll make sure that happens next time. I apologize for that. (Rose) Thank you for 
the clarification. (Perkins) Thank you. We’re up to Unsubsidized Housing, who's 
handling that for us? 

o Unsubsidized Housing
o Plaza Apartments and Drayton Pines

(Church) Lisa Campbell. (Spragins) Her sound isn’t working Kelly. (Church) Okay. 
we're having a lot of problems this morning. (Perkins) That's alright. We can adjust, 
it’s called military time. Work out the problems and solve the issues. Let’s go. 
(Church) Okay, I’ll go ahead and take that. Moving forward, Lisa's portion of the 
HAWS Board Report will only cover the Plaza and Drayton Pines. So her report is 
actually not in this packet, because we made this change after this packet was 
already submitted, but I thought I would go over it, since it was still on the Agenda. 
So the Plaza Apartments, we currently have an occupancy rate of 94%. We have four 
people on the waiting list over at the Plaza Apartments and there has been one 
move out in the month of July and currently, they do not have any units available to 
pull to fill anyone that's waiting on their waiting list. Their units are staying 100% 
full. Drayton Pines, we have 41 units occupied, out of 44. Two of these units at 
Drayton Pines need major capital repairs and it's in excess of $60,000 and now, with 
the rates from COVID increasing construction costs, we may be looking even closer 
to $80 or $100,000 of repairs that need to be done to one duplex. It was, basically, a 
mildew, mold and water situation that we had to relocate individuals out of those 
units into other units on the property and that one particular building is shut down 
until we generate enough reserves to have the cash to renovate those units. The 
other two units that are remaining vacant are reserved for VA and homeless 
preferences. That is part of our requirement with the bank. We have to lease those 
units to individuals that are homeless and/or certified as a veteran. So we are 
holding those units until we're able to find people to house in preference 
population. We have reached out to the VA and our manager has been very active in 
really targeting the individuals that need those units so we can try to get those 
leased. As far as the work orders, we had a minimal number of work orders at 

 
 

11



September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

Drayton Pines. We don't have a lot of maintenance issues out there, besides the two 
units already discussed. We had 25 work orders and all 25 of them were closed out. 
As far as the Loewy Building, we are currently 100% leased here at the Loewy 
Building. I will mention, we are really trying to advertise to hire more maintenance 
staff. We have had a really high turnover in our maintenance tech employment 
positions and we have a banner outside our Loewy Building facing Fourth Street. So 
if you drive by our Fourth Street building, you should see our advertisement out 
front to contact us for more information and for an application to fill out an 
application for our maintenance position here with the Housing Authority. I think 
that's all I have under that section. (Perkins) I gave Kevin a couple of examples, not 
examples, but potential folks to do some electrical work and carpentry work. So 
hopefully that will pan out. The other issue we have, is we did make a request to 
kind of look at our backlog of maintenance repair projects on all our properties. How 
are we coming along on establishing that, so we can have a kind of a projection of 
how much we need to spend on what we need to correct in terms of all of our 
properties going forward? (Church) Yes sir. We're working on revising the board 
reports for the next month Board meeting and we plan on including some of that 
information in the first month. We think it's going to take a couple months to 
transition fully into our new presentation, but that is on our list to include. (Perkins) 
All right, thank you very much. Any other questions that represent subsidized 
housing? And I think you skipped over the Resident Engagement as well. You want to 
go back to that? Do you have some points about that?  

o Resident Engagement
(Cheshire) Mr. Chairman, this is Kevin. My sincere apologies. I'm in here with
Kimberly now, but Resident Engagement, there's no report this month, because we
have stakeholder comments in lieu of the Resident Engagement Report. (Perkins)
Thank you very much. (Cheshire) Yes sir.

6. RESOLUTIONS
Resolution No. 2158 – Resolution Authorizing Approval of Financial Statements (July
2021)

Motion: Commissioner Rose 
Second: None needed 

Roll was called. Unanimous Approval 

(Thomas) These are the July 31 statements. I'll just highlight these few numbers. Our current 
ratio is 5.86% and we're doing good in that ratio. Cash overall increased $338,000. Our accounts 
receivable are still about $116,000 higher than last year and we know that's a lot of the COVID 
effect and we have been approved for $195,000 in ERAP funds and another $61,000 pending. So 
once all those funds come in, that should bring that number down quite a bit and our net 

 
 

12



September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

income before depreciation on the income statement, before depreciation, we have a net 
income of $1,050,000. That's $755,000 better than our budget and then after depreciation 
expense is a loss of a little over $1 million. That’s still about $500,000 better than last year. 
That's all I have on the financial statements unless anyone has a question. 

Resolution No. 2159 – Resolution Authorizing the Approval of the 2022 Operating 
Budget 

Motion: Vice Chair Annese 
Second: None needed 

Roll was called. Unanimous Approval 

(Thomas) In your packet, you have some assumptions that were used and the actual 
spreadsheet with all the numbers. I'm going to present this through a few slides and then I can 
try to answer any questions you may have. So the first few slides go over our assumptions that 
we used. So our Public Housing, that's what the LRPH is for the FY22 budget, we had budgeted 
subsidy levels at 96%. What that means, is when HUD does the formula and determines how 
much that we are eligible for, then it's prorated based on their funding, appropriated and so it's 
never, usually, at 100%. We had budgeted at 96% for FY21. We're actually around, the budget 
was 98%, but the actual was the 95.8%. So that's why we reduced it to the 96%. The occupancy 
level for our Public Housing properties, we have our budget in there at a 98% across the board 
occupancy and that's about what we've been averaging. Individual properties have been 
anywhere from 95% to 99%. The management fees for the public housing properties, these are 
fees that, on the third bullet there the management fees for the public housing properties. This 
is the fee that is an expense to the individual properties and it's a revenue to corporate or 
what's called the Central Office Cost Center, to cover the various overheads and the overall 
management of the properties and that's, HUD gives you a fee that you can use each year and 
that's at $60.70 cents per unit for 2021, which is what we use to budget. Typically, that will go 
up. So it may come in a little higher, but we just budgeted the whole year with that. The capital 
fund, for people who are new, the Commissioners who are new, that's a fund that we get every 
year, that is, primarily used for bigger items as we were talking about kind of deferred 
maintenance or items that are bigger than just every day, ordinary maintenance. And so we're 
allocated a certain amount every year, right around $3 million, and so we budgeted a 6.85% 
increase in that over the current year and that's based on the increase this year, over 2020. The 
staff changes, budget to actual, include the addition of the Deputy Executive Director that Kevin 
mentioned will start in October and the exclusion of the Director of MIS, a position that we're 
eliminating. Kevin can talk more about that position. We're not going to refill it at this time. The 
next page, this is on the Section 8 Program and I did change the slide a little bit, so this is a little 
bit different from the written assumptions in your packet. The admin fees and I think 
Commissioner Rose asked about this in the Finance Committee meeting, there's several things 
that play into this. Again, there's an amount used and it's $72.29 for the first 3,600 vouchers, 
and then $67.48 for the remaining, but then that's prorated. This year, it was pro-rated at 
84.65%. So I budgeted that to be pro-rated at 85% for next year. Our occupancy level, I think 
what was just reported like 75%, in the budget, I have that averaging 85%. So if we can get up 

 
 

13



                                September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

closer to 90%, we should be fine on hitting that mark. There's a little bit of construction revenue 
and expense for the rest of the build-out at Brookside View and that's budgeted at a break even. 
Then the other maintenance costs from maintenance materials and contracts, we did increase 
those across the board, somewhat, to try to allow for some increase in the cost of materials and 
labor. For salary expense, we do have in there up to a 7% increase to cover three things: to 
cover the cost of living salary increases, any merit salary increases, and any potential merit 
bonuses that are awarded and this is the same as it was in the FY21 year. And the last bullet, it's 
just that we don't have any results from any special projects or sale of real estate included in the 
budget, so if we do end up getting any of these new projects in, the budget would just need to 
be redone at that time. The next slide is the results and, you can see these on your written 
spreadsheet, I'm just going to kind of hit the highlights. The total revenue is going to increase a 
little over $4 million. That's about 9%, but the main reason for that is because we will be getting 
more of our Choice Neighborhood money, the $30 million in on that.  So, that is the main reason 
for the increase in the revenue which will also be an increase in expense. The salaries and 
benefits are budgeted to increase about $400,000 and again, I've already mentioned those as a 
result, mainly of any increases. In protective services, the amounts that we pay the off-duty 
police officers, that's looking to increase around $240,000 thousand and again, that's over the 
FY21 budget not over the FY21 actual expenses that were incurred, but we budgeted to 
maintain the level that we're currently at, which was much higher than what the budget was for 
FY21. The housing assistant payments, those are the payments to the landlords, those are 
projected to decrease $200,000 and that's because we had some MOD rehab vouchers, a subset 
of vouchers, and they were at the Skyline Village Community, which is what sold, where we got 
the bond issuance fee during the year. So at the time of that sale, it was somewhere around 
mid-year, we no longer had those vouchers. So that's why that decreased there. So it's not a 
decrease in our regular Housing Choice. And our total expenses, as I said, are also budgeted to 
increase about $4 million, but that's primarily from the Choice Neighborhood expenditures, 
which again, you know all of that funding is flowing through us. So the revenues coming in, and 
then the expenses going out. So our bottom line, consolidated for HAWs is a projected net 
revenue of $137,000. That's compared to $9,000 in the FY21 budget. And we're projecting to 
increase our cash by $115,000, compared to a budgeted increase of about $68,000 in the 
current year budget. Then the next slide, this breaks it out by department. Again, you have the 
detail of these numbers on your spreadsheets, but the LRPH is the Public Housing property. 
Pretty much budgeting to break even. Their budgeted at about $150,000 loss last year. The 
Housing Choice Vouchers, again, breakeven. Had a loss last year. So that's a $95,000 upswing. 
Same thing with Scattered Sites, pretty much breakeven every year on, that is our budget. The 
grants, in an ideal world, they will be zero. The bottom line was showing $175,000 gain in the 
current year budget, because we had the revenue is budgeted under the grants category, but 
the expenses that we allocate from various staff salaries were not budgeted to be allocated 
there. They are still in their respective salary categories and the other departments. But for this 
year, we have moved the category the salaries of any of our staff that will be allocated to that 
grant. Then the Corporate Cost Center, we're showing net revenue of $89,000. The current year 
budget is $34,000. So that's about a double in that. Then Imperial, which is the arm that 

 
 

14



                                September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

manages the Non-public Housing properties that we own. That's about the same as the prior 
year budget. Then, the last two slides breakout, are pie charts of the revenue, just showing you 
how our revenues, what it’s made up of and then the last slide are the expenses. Again, just 
showing the breakout of the expenses as a percent of total. If there's any questions, I'll try to 
answer them. (Perkins) Hearing no questions, Bill, do you have a recommendation from the 
Finance Committee on the Operating Budget? (Spragins) Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Rose had 
to drop off the call for a previous engagement. (Perkins) Since I was in the meeting for the 
Finance Committee, I concur with the presentation we've got this far, so I’d like to have the roll 
call on Resolution number 2159 indicating the approval of our 2022 Operating Budget. 
(Cheshire) Mr. Chairman, if we could get a motion from someone other than the Chair, if we can 
just have someone else do that. Then we don't need a second, since it was approved in 
Committee. 

7. STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 
(Cheshire) So again, in the interest of trying to focus on the lived experience and what 
we're really trying to do here at the Housing Authority, we had hoped to kind of take the 
Board out to some of the Communities. Obviously, COVID doesn't allow that, but I do 
want to have the Board get an opportunity to hear from various different stakeholders, 
whether those be Section 8 participants, or Section 8 landlords, or Public Housing 
residents or Community Members, or faith leaders or whomever else. So, I'm excited 
that this meeting today, will be our first opportunity to hear from someone as a 
stakeholder. This individual is Brandy Johnson. She's a resident of Piedmont Park. The 
way we're going to do this, is we're going to keep this short, but we kind of asked 
Brandy to respond to a few questions and I just think it'd be a good opportunity for her 
to connect with the Board and for the Board to have an opportunity to put a face on 
some of the communities that we talk about and recognize that this is not just “the 
residents or a resident,” this is Brandy Johnson that we're talking about when we’re 
making these decisions so I don't know Kimberly, if you could get us down where I can 
see Ms. Johnson. I think she's with Bonita. Are you able to hear me okay? (Johnson) I 
am. (Cheshire) Wonderful. Well look Brandy, I know we kind of talked leading into this 
thing, could you just tell the Board a little bit about yourself, your family, your 
education, your work experience, that type of thing. So, Mr. Chairman, Ms. Johnson is 
with Bonita Speas, our Property Manager. So the name showing on your screen is 
Bonita. Bonita, can you wave so everybody and Ms. Johnson, can you maybe wave too, 
so that they can see you?  All right, good deal. So Ms. Johnson, thank you for being with 
us. Can you just introduce yourself to our Board and give them a little bit of background 
about who you are and your experience in life. (Johnson) Absolutely. Good afternoon. It 
is a pleasure to be here with you guys. So my name is Brandy Johnson. I'm 34 and have 
resided at Piedmont Park, roughly, over four and a half years. My three children, a 16 
year-old, a 14 year-old, and a five year -old. I enjoy…my nerves you all. (Cheshire) You 
take your time. You’re doing fine. Tell us about your family. (Johnson) So, both of my 

 
 

15



                                September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

parents work at Winston-Salem State. My mom is a math professor and my dad is over 
parking and security. My sister is a coordinator for Big Brothers Big Sisters and my 
brother is a truck driver. (Cheshire) Man, that's great! Well look Ms. Johnson, tell us 
about your aspirations. What does your life look like in three or five years, as far as 
education, employment, your housing situation? I want to hear about that culinary 
school. (Johnson) Absolutely. I'm so definitely, in three months, I should be graduating 
and implementing that into creating my own business. I hope to also establish a 
mortgage. I would love to own a home, one day and to actually become a public 
speaker. (Cheshire) That's awesome! So getting into the Community, tell us a little bit 
about what you like about where you live? (Johnson) What I really, really enjoy, is that 
the fact that the Housing Authority is a subsidized program. I've been through ups and 
downs, in the last few years and I really, it's a blessing to be able to sustain my own 
living as well as my children. And also, I like the fact that this neighborhood is family 
friendly and is diversified. (Cheshire) I remember when you and I were talking last week, 
Ms. Johnson and I don't want to put words in your mouth, but you talked about how 
you felt like you could walk down the street and borrow a cup of sugar and if you 
wanted to have a Bible study, there were folks there that would join your Bible study. So 
can you speak to that piece of it a little bit? Because, that was good to hear. (Johnson) 
Absolutely. The neighbors are just really awesome. You know in my, the way I was 
raised, the saying was, “It takes a village.” So, it's really nice and comforting to know 
that everyone has your back, you know. Like at the Olive Garden, “When you’re here, 
you’re family.” So, you know, I'm able to, you know, a lot of times, my neighbor across 
the walkway, I come out, you know get my children right from school, drink a cup of 
coffee, we will sit down and have little mini Bible study, if you will, over the scriptures. 
Then I have another neighbor, I'm always running out of butter and I use butter on 
everything. So you know, it's nice to go couple houses down and get a couple sticks of 
butter. It's really enjoyable, the children playing with each other, growing up with each 
other. That's it's a nice feeling. (Cheshire) That's awesome. Well look, our Board likes to 
hear the good stuff for sure, but we're here because we want to take whatever we've 
got and try to make it better. I know you and I talked about that last week. So share with 
the Board, you know, things you don't like about Piedmont Park. If you could change 
things, what would that look like? (Johnson) Well it's unfortunate, but I have to say it, 
the gang and the gun violence. It's just gotten completely out of control and I think we 
should probably tighten up security. Which I feel a lot more secure, because I do believe 
you know we're in the process or already have established some type of things going on 
for more protection. And parking, parking, parking, parking. (Cheshire) Well, those are 
good comments and I want to get one other thing, because you made a really good 
point I thought last week with me. You mentioned grass and beautification and I said, 
“You know, Ms. Johnson, we have literally had people being murdered at Piedmont 
Park. We acknowledge the guns and the gangs,” and the first thing that you tell me that 

 
 

16



                                September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

needs to change is the grass. And I was shocked by that, but it was a very valid, salient 
point right? Because you take pride in your Community. And if nobody seems to care 
about whether the grass is growing or not, then they're not going to care about whether 
people are dealing drugs or shooting guns, or killing people. So we've got to start and 
we've got to build and improve the aesthetic so that everybody takes pride in their 
Community. And so that we send the message that we all care about it, and we expect 
you to care about it, too. So, I just wanted to note that I thought that was a really good 
point that you made. So last thing, and I appreciate you being on with us and we're 
trying to get you out of here and get the Board out of here, but what are parting 
thoughts that you might have for the Board? Anything that you guys want to share with 
them that's on your heart. (Johnson) Yeah. All I ask is to just keep an open mind and 
open heart and let's pave the way for the new generations that's coming up. (Cheshire) 
Okay. Thank you Ms. Johnson. (Perkins) On behalf of the Board, I think it's very laudable 
that you are contributing to the Community, in a very strong way, just by coming out of 
your apartment and sharing with other folks around you. I think you make a very valid 
point in terms of, we are raising security awareness on all of our properties and so we 
will continue to do that. And I think also, that when you start talking about grass, you're 
talking about landscaping and so, as we look at our backlog of maintenance repair 
projects, one of the things we want to do is continue to improve not only the physical 
structure, but the outside areas as well. So we take all of your comments to heart. We 
are committed to improving all of our properties, but, most importantly, improving 
those properties for the communities that we serve and you and your family. Certainly 
your parents, who work at Winston Salem State, have seen over the years how we've 
been doing and so we appreciate your coming on this morning, and we will continue to 
monitor Piedmont Park, but more importantly, will continue to support you and the 
other families out there as well. So, we do appreciate you taking the time to come to us 
and you're well on your way to being a good public speaker. So look forward to seeing 
you again. Thank you so much. (Johnson) Thank you so much for having me. You guys 
have a wonderful afternoon. Until next time. (Cheshire) Thank you Ms. Johnson. 
(Church) Thank you Brandy. 
 

8. BOARD COMMENTS 
(Annese) Kevin, I'd like to just applaud Ms. Johnson’s commentary today and I would 
love for HAWS to see if we can organize a Community effort there, as far as the 
beautification is concerned. There are churches and groups and so forth, all the time 
looking for projects, just as we had a project from Fries Moravian Church, you know, 
improving a playground a couple of months ago. I just would love to see if we could 
organize something and to work hand-in-glove with the residents to improve the look. 
There's just, they're all these different garden clubs and so forth that might be willing to 
take on something like this, if that's something that is of interest. I can certainly take a 

 
 

17



                                September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

look at it. (Cheshire) Thank you Madame Vice Chair. We will put that in action. (Adams) 
Then I will join in on that and I have one other thing, and that is, I think if we show pride, 
you know it's sort of like curb appeal. If we can create a curb appeal that shows 
somebody cares. And that has a way of, if I come on the property and I have a bad 
intent, I'm going to look at it a little differently and think, “people here, they care” and I 
need to be you know I'm not comfortable where people care. I’m most comfortable 
under the cloak of, you know darkness and not light and we need to be light. So I just 
want to endorse what Betsy is saying there and then I only have one more thing. This is 
probably my own shortcoming and ignorance. I'd like to know, when we go through the 
financial statement and put a bunch of numbers up there, I was a history major. And I 
avoided, I took one math class and barely passed. It has got nowhere near anything to 
do with finance and so, sometimes we get that and we look at numbers and I’d like for 
someone to sort of, quickly, interpret those numbers and let us know if there is an area 
that we need to be concerned about and if we are, what are we doing about it. And if 
there's an area where we're excelling, then tell us that. But, I'm just not a numbers guy. 
Never have been. I don't feel comfortable with numbers. More comfortable when I hear 
it, and I can address it, and I don't, if I leave it to my own interpretation, there could be a 
problem. And I just want to make sure we have no problems out there that have not 
been disclosed and I've sort of mentioned this before, but I'm serious. I like to have a 
little more meat to be put on those numbers. (Perkins) Both comments are well taken, I 
know that Ms. Thomas does an excellent job in terms of laying out both our program 
operating budget, as well as financial program. I’m sure we can extend to her, as well as 
Kevin, if there are in fact limitations and/or explanations a little bit more robust to get 
you in the feeling of what those numbers are really saying, in addition to what she's 
already done, we can certainly do that. The second point in terms of looking at 
contributions from other agencies to include the residents to help to look at the 
landscaping. We can start small. Doesn't have to be that you have to do the whole thing, 
but certainly we can look at options and opportunities, where we can start looking at 
properties in terms of getting residents involved and other folks to help to assist to 
where we can make these properties look a little bit better, as you do, as you call the 
curb appeal, so do appreciate, both those thoughts up, as well as our Alfred. Any other 
thoughts or comments from the other members of the Commission? 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn 
 Motion: Commissioner Gibel 
 Second: Commissioner Adams 

Roll was called. Unanimous Approval 
 

 

 
 

18



September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday October 12, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

The September 14, 2021 meeting of the Board of Commissioners for the Housing Authority of 
the City of Winston Salem adjourned at 1:05 P.M. 

Acknowledgment and Adoption of the September 14, 2021 HAWS Board Minutes: 

Adopted: ___________________________________ (date) 

Signed: ____________________________________ Executive Director (ED) 

 
 

19



  HCV Report 

 
 

20



I. 
   

Vo
uc

he
r U

ni
t U

til
iz

at
io

n
Cu

rr
en

t
M

ax
im

um
Pe

rc
en

t 
Ut

ili
ze

d
Ta

rg
et

NC
 A

ve
ra

ge
 

as
 o

f 
7/

31
/2

02
1

V
o

u
ch

er
s 

Le
as

ed
 -

 S
EM

A
P

 in
d

ic
at

o
r 

#1
3

35
03

4
6

4
3

75
%

>9
0

%
8

5
.9

3
%

V
o

u
ch

er
s 

Is
su

ed
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
Le

as
ed

2
0

0

P
ro

je
ct

-B
as

ed
 V

o
u

ch
er

s 
(C

u
rr

en
tl

y 
in

 P
la

ce
)

3
5

3
3

7
1

95
%

 Sp
ec

ia
l P

ro
gr

am
s

7
6

2
3

9
32

%

M
ai

n
st

re
am

6
5

2
7

8
23

%
5

6
.7

1
%

V
A

SH
9

5
1

4
4

66
%

7
5

.2
0

%

II.
   

Vo
uc

he
r B

ud
ge

t U
til

iz
at

io
n

M
o

n
th

ly
 

$1
,8

73
,6

95
$2

,0
98

,7
99

89
%

>9
0

%
9

2
.7

4
%

A
n

n
u

al
ly

14
,9

89
,5

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,7

90
,3

92
$ 

   
   

89
%

>9
0

%

IV
.  

 O
th

er
 S

EM
AP

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 In

 P
IC

P
IC

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

R
at

e
9

7
.4

9
%

>9
4%

 T
im

el
y 

R
e-

ex
am

in
at

io
n

s
9

7
%

>9
5%

 C
o

rr
ec

t 
R

en
t 

C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
s

1
0

0
%

>9
7%

 P
re

-C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

H
Q

S 
In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s

1
0

0
%

>9
7%

A
n

n
u

al
 H

Q
S 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s
8

5
%

Le
as

e 
U

p
 (

b
u

d
ge

t 
o

r 
u

n
it

)

Fa
m

ily
 S

el
f-

Su
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

   
   

   
   

 E
n

ro
llm

en
t:

# 
o

f 
P

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

7
2

   
   

   
   

 P
er

ce
n

t 
w

it
h

 E
sc

ro
w

 A
cc

co
u

n
ts

5
5

%
Zi

p
 C

o
d

eN
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

u
n

it
s

V.
   

HC
V 

W
ai

tin
g 

Li
st

2
7

1
0

5
1

3
4

5

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
A

p
p

lic
an

ts
 A

w
ai

ti
n

g 
V

o
u

ch
er

 Is
su

an
ce

2
3

3
5

2
7

1
0

7
4

7
9

P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fr
o

m
 W

L 
(d

at
e/

ti
m

e)
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

5
:2

5
p

m
2

7
1

2
7

3
7

5

A
ve

ra
ge

 d
ay

s 
fr

o
m

 V
o

u
ch

er
 Is

su
an

ce
 t

o
 L

ea
se

d
5

5
2

7
1

0
3

3
6

3

2
7

1
0

6
3

2
6

VI
.  

 In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

2
7

2
8

4
8

0

U
n

it
s 

In
sp

ec
te

d
 (

In
 R

ep
o

rt
in

g 
M

o
n

th
)

4
3

4
2

7
1

0
4

7
7

P
as

se
d

 (
1

st
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s)

2
3

1
2

7
0

5
1

5
9

Fa
ile

d
2

0
3

2
7

0
4

5
1

4

P
as

se
d

 a
t 

re
-i

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

1
2

5
2

7
0

4
0

3

Fa
ile

d
 -

 T
en

an
t*

3
2

7
0

2
3

2

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

$
2

4
,1

5
0

$
2

7
,6

0
0

$
3

1
,0

5
0

$
3

4
,4

5
0

$
3

7
,2

5
0

$
4

0
,4

0
0

$
4

2
,7

5
0

$
4

5
,5

0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

$
3

6
7

$
4

5
4

$
4

9
7

$
5

9
4

$
6

1
7

$
6

4
2

$
6

7
1

$
6

9
5

H
ou

si
ng

 C
ho

ic
e 

Vo
uc

he
r P

ro
gr

am
 R

ep
or

t
8/

31
/2

02
1

H
C

V
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
B

y 
Zi

p
 C

o
d

e

H
U

D
 I

n
co

m
e

 L
im

it
s 

- 
b

y 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 s
iz

e
 a

s 
o

f 
 0

4
/0

1
/2

0
2

1

A
ve

ra
ge

 S
u

b
si

d
y 

P
ai

d
 -

 b
y 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 s

iz
e

 
 

21



Operations 
Report 

 
 Public Housing 

Communities 
October 12, 2021 

 
 

22



Month Ending: 8/31/2021 

Brookside 

Total Units 17 

Units Offline 6 

Units to determine Occupancy 11 

Occupancy BOM 10 

Move Ins 1 

Move Outs 0 

Occupancy EOM 11 

% Leased 100% 

PIC Occupancy % 100% 

Total Wait List 950 

Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Judicial Evictions - Padlocks/Writs 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Housekeeping Inspections 0 

Total Inspections-Failed 0 

Monthly WSPD Incident Calls 

# of Violent Incident Calls 

# of Drug Related Calls 

Average Move In Income $29,843 

Community Average Tenant Rent 

Portion Brookside View 

HH Size 

1 

2 

3 $507 

4 $664 

 
 

23



 

Brookside View Apartment Homes 

1400 Wilson Terrace 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 

Single Family Homes/Work Requirement Community with all 3 bedroom homes 

 

 
 

24



Month Ending: 8/31/2021 

Piedmont Park 

Total Units 240 

Units Offline 3 

Units to determine Occupancy 237 

Occupancy BOM 227 

Move Ins 4 

Move Outs 1 

Occupancy EOM 230 

% Leased 97% 

PIC Occupancy % 98% 

Total Wait List 4065 

Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

 

Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Judicial Evictions - Padlocks/Writs 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Housekeeping Inspections 0 

Total Inspections-Failed 0 

Monthly WSPD Incident Calls 33 

# of Violent Incident Calls 12 

# of Drug Related Calls 0 

Average Current Tenant Income $7,116 

Community Average Tenant Rent Portion Piedmont 

HH Size 

1 214 

2 163 

3 159 

4 126 

5 200 

6 50 

7 193 

8 

9 142 

 
 

25



 

Piedmont Park Apartments 

1130 East 29th Street 

Winston-Salem, NC 27105 

240 Total Units 

Family Development with 1, 2, 3 and 4 bedroom apartments/townhomes 

 

 
 

26



Month Ending: 

8/31/2021 

Cleveland 

Total Units 244 

Units Offline 3 

Units to determine Occupancy 241 

Occupancy BOM 232 

Move Ins 4 

Move Outs 2 

Occupancy EOM 234 

% Leased 97% 

PIC Occupancy % 97% 

Total Wait List 3281 

Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

 

Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 1 

Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Judicial Evictions - Padlocks/Writs 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Minimum 

Renters 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Criminal

Activity 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Other 11 

Housekeeping Inspections 14 

Total Inspections-Failed 14 

Monthly WSPD Incident Calls 44 

# of Violent Incident Calls 9 

# of Drug Related Calls 5 

Average Current Tenant Income $9,500 

Community Cleveland 

HH Size 

1 $252 

2 $231 

3 $198 

4 $214 

5 $209 

6 $307 

7 

8 

9 $50 

 
 

27



 

 

Cleveland Avenue Homes 

1135 E. 15th Street 

Winston-Salem, NC 27105 

244 Total Units 

Family Development with 1, 2, 3 and 4 bedroom apartments/townhomes 

 

 
 

28



Month Ending: 

8/31/2021 

Camden 

Total Units 30 

Units Offline 0 

Units to determine Occupancy 30 

Occupancy BOM 30 

Move Ins 0 

Move Outs 0 

Occupancy EOM 30 

% Leased 100% 

PIC Occupancy % 100% 

Total Wait List 6204 

Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Judicial Evictions - Padlocks/Writs 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Housekeeping Inspections 0 

Total Inspections-Failed 0 

Monthly WSPD Incident Calls 15 

# of Violent Incident Calls 1 

# of Drug Related Calls 0 

Average Current Tenant Income $18,008 

Community Average Tenant Rent Portion Camden 

HH Size 

1 $184 

2 $311 

3 $503 

4 $328 

5 $507 

 
 

29



 

Camden Station Apartments 

810 Camden Station Lane 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 

30 Total Units 

Family Development/Work Requirement Community with 1, 2 and 3 Bedroom apartments 

 

 
 

30



Month Ending: 

8/31/2021 

The Oaks @ 10th 

Total Units 50 

Units Offline 0 

Units to determine Occupancy 50 

Occupancy BOM 49 

Move Ins 0 

Move Outs 0 

Occupancy EOM 49 

% Leased 98% 

PIC Occupancy % 100% 

Total Wait List 6071 

Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

 

Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Judicial Evictions - Padlocks/Writs 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Housekeeping Inspections 0 

Total Inspections-Failed 0 

Monthly WSPD Incident Calls 0 

# of Violent Incident Calls 0 

# of Drug Related Calls 0 

Average Current Tenant Income $12,888 

Community Average Tenant Rent Portion Oaks 

HH Size 

1 $247 

2 $227 

3 $175 

 
 

31



 

The Oaks at Tenth 

1205 East 10th Street 

Winston-Salem, NC 27105 

50 Total Units 

Family Development/Work Requirement Community with 1, 2 and 3 Bedroom apartments 

 

 
 

32



Month Ending: 8/31/2021 

Townview 

Total Units 49 

Units Offline 0 

Units to determine Occupancy 49 

Occupancy BOM 49 

Move Ins 0 

Move Outs 1 

Occupancy EOM 48 

% Leased 100% 

PIC Occupancy % 95% 

Total Wait List 3370 

Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Judicial Evictions - Padlocks/Writs 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Housekeeping Inspections 0 

Total Inspections-Failed 0 

Monthly WSPD Incident Calls 0 

# of Violent Incident Calls 0 

# of Drug Related Calls 0 

Average Current Tenant Income $15,173 

Community Average Tenant Rent Portion Townview 

HH Size 

1 160 

2 233 

3 124 

4 381 

5 375 

 
 

33



Townview Apartments  

600 West 14th Street 

Winston-Salem, NC 27105 

49 Total Units 

Family Work Requirement Development with 2 and 3 bedroom apartments 

 
 

34



Month Ending: 8/31/2021 

Stoney Glen 

Total Units 48 

Units Offline 0 

Units to determine Occupancy 48 

Occupancy BOM 48 

Move Ins 1 

Move Outs 1 

Occupancy EOM 48 

% Leased 100% 

PIC Occupancy % 96% 

Total Wait List 4297 

Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Judicial Evictions - Padlocks/Writs 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Housekeeping Inspections 0 

Total Inspections-Failed 0 

Monthly WSPD Incident Calls 2 

# of Violent Incident Calls 0 

# of Drug Related Calls 0 

Average Current Tenant Income $13,513 

Community Average Tenant Rent Portion Stoney Glen 

HH Size 

1 $251 

2 $223 

3 $113 

4 $0 

 
 

35



 

Stoney Glenn Apartments  

3753 Stoney Glen Drive 

Winston-Salem 27107 

48 Total Units 

Family Development/Work Requirement Community with all 2 bedroom apartments  

 

 

 
 

36



Month Ending:  8/31/2021 

Crystal 

Total Units 201 

Units Offline 0 

Units to determine Occupancy 201 

Occupancy BOM 195 

Move Ins 2 

Move Outs 1 

Occupancy EOM 196 

% Leased 98% 

PIC Occupancy % 94% 

Total Wait List 288 

Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Judicial Evictions - Padlocks/Writs 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 2 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Housekeeping Inspections 57 

Total Inspections-Failed 25 

Monthly WSPD Incident Calls 31 

# of Violent Incident Calls 8 

# of Drug Related Calls 0 

Average Current Tenant Income $8,949 

Community Average Tenant Rent Portion Crystal 

HH Size 

1 $214 

2 $327 

 
 

37



 

Crystal Towers 

625 W. 6th Street 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 

201 Total Units 

Designated for Elderly and Disabled Individuals with all 1 bedroom apartments 

 

 
 

38



Month Ending: 

8/31/2021 

Healy 

Total Units 105 

Units Offline 0 

Units to determine Occupancy 105 

Occupancy BOM 105 

Move Ins 2 

Move Outs 2 

Occupancy EOM 105 

% Leased 100% 

PIC Occupancy % 95% 

Total Wait List 1201 

Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Judicial Evictions - Padlocks/Writs 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Housekeeping Inspections 0 

Total Inspections-Failed 0 

Monthly WSPD Incident Calls 1 

# of Violent Incident Calls 0 

# of Drug Related Calls 0 

Average Current Tenant Income $12,408 

Community Average Tenant Rent Portion Healy 

HH Size 

1 $274 

2 $365 

 
 

39



Healy Towers Apartments 

3450 Healy Drive 

Winston-Salem, NC 27103 

105 Units 

Designated for the Elderly with all 1 bedroom apartments 

 
 

40



Month Ending: 

8/31/2021 

Sunrise 

Total Units 195 

Units Offline 1 

Units to determine Occupancy 194 

Occupancy BOM 186 

Move Ins 0 

Move Outs 1 

Occupancy EOM 185 

% Leased 95% 

PIC Occupancy % 96% 

Total Wait List 1055 

Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

 

Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 0 

Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Judicial Evictions - Padlocks/Writs 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Non-Pay 0 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Drug 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Minimum Renters 0 

Non-Judicial Eviction-Criminal Activity 2 

Non-Judicial Evictions - Other 0 

Housekeeping Inspections 0 

Total Inspections-Failed 0 

Monthly WSPD Incident Calls 16 

# of Violent Incident Calls 3 

# of Drug Related Calls 0 

Average Current Tenant Income $6,745 

Community Average Tenant Rent 

Portion Sunrise 

HH Size 

1 $174 

2 $155 

 
 

41



 

Sunrise Towers  

801 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 

195 Units 

Family Development with all 1 bedroom apartments 

 

 
 

42



Operations 
Report 

 
 Unsubsidized 
Communities 

October 12, 2021 

 
 

43



Unsubsidized Housing  
  
Month Ending:    
  

  Drayton Pines, Inc.  
Total Units 44 

    
Occupied Units at the Beginning of the Month 39 
Occupied at End of the Month 41 
Occupancy Rate 93% 
    
Total Wait List 0 
    
Juridical Evictions - Non-Pay 0 
Juridical Evictions - Drug 0 
Juridical Evictions- Criminal Activity 0 
Judicial Evictions - Other 0 
Lease Terminations Issued-Non-Pay 0 
Leased Terminations Issued -Drug 0 
Leased Terminations Issued -Criminal Activity 0 
Leased Terminations Issued -Other 0 
    
Housekeeping Inspections 0 
Total Inspections-Failed 0 
    
# of WSPD Incident Calls 8 
# of Violent Criminal Calls 0 
# of Drug Activity Calls 1 
    
Average Current Tenant Income $13,569 

 

 

Drayton Pines Apartments 

1300 Cherry Street 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 

44 Total Units 

 
 

44



Family Development/Project-Based Voucher Assisted Property 

2 and 3 Bedroom apartments 

Preferences for the homeless and veterans 

Rents: 

2 bedroom: $710 

3 bedroom: $820 

 

 
 

45



Unsubsidized Housing 

Month Ending:   8/31/2021 

Plaza 
Total Units 78 

Current Occupancy 74 
Occupancy Rate 95% 

Total Wait List 3 

Juridical Evictions - Non-Pay 0 
Juridical Evictions - Drug 0 
Juridical Evictions- Criminal Activity 0 
Judicial Evictions - Other 0 
Lease Terminations Issued-Non-Pay 0 
Leased Terminations Issued -Drug 0 
Leased Terminations Issued -Criminal Activity 0 
Leased Terminations Issued -Other 1 

Housekeeping Inspections 7 
Total Inspections-Failed 2 

# of WSPD Incident Calls 7 
# of Violent Criminal Calls 1 
# of Drug Activity Calls 0 

Current Average Tenant Income $9213 

 
 

46



 

The Plaza Apartments 

1000 Thurmond Street  (The corner of Thurmond & Haywood) 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101  

78 Total Units 

Family Development/Market Rate Units/Accepts Section 8 Vouchers 

Studio, 1 bedroom and 2 bedroom apartments 

*Owned by the City of Winston-Salem/Under Management Agreement with Imperial Management 

Rents: 

Studio: $415 

1 bedroom: $440   

2 bedroom: $465-$490 

 
 

47



 
 

48



Resolutions 

 
 

49



RESOLUTION NO. 2160 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF THE 

AUGUST 31, 2021 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Winston-Salem (the " Authority") operates 

on a Fiscal Year ending September 30; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority prepares unaudited Financial Statements monthly, as mandated by 

the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development; and 

WHEREAS, the unaudited Financial Statements dated August 31, 2021, were submitted to the 

Board of Commissioners for review; and 

WHEREAS, the unaudited Financial Statements attached and referenced herein is a 

permanent record and will continue to be maintained in the Authority's permanent files. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Housing Authority of the City of 

Winston-Salem Board of Commissioners hereby accepts the unaudited Financial 

Statements dated August 31, 2021. 

ADOPTED: (Date) 

SIGNED: 

(Secretary/Chief Executive officer) 

 
 

50



Housing Authority of Winston-Salem 
Financial Highlights 

August 31, 2021 

Consolidated Statements 

As of August 31, 2021, the total assets of the Authority were $45,595,324 while total liabilities 
were $10,189,566.  The current ratio (current assets of $8,698,936 divided by current liabilities of 
$1,524,693) was 5.70.  

The net loss excluding Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) and receipts is ($1,237,581.) There 
was positive cash flow excluding HAP payments and receipts of $448,050. The net income prior to 
depreciation, extraordinary items and forgiveness of debt but inclusive of HAP income and expense 
was $1,166,127. There was a consolidated net loss of ($1,087,631). This included depreciation of 
$2,253,758. Cash flow increased by $583,529 including HAP receipts and expense. The overall 
total income was (3.66%) under budget and total expenditures were (5.75%) below budget.       

Low Income Public Housing 

Total gross revenue for August 31, 2021 was $9,739,833, which was over budget by $629,196.  
Tenant Rental Income of $2,530,123 was under budget by ($4,897).  Other Tenant Income of 
$190,873 was over budget by $25,758.   

Expense prior to depreciation and extraordinary items of $9,425,922 was over budget by $286,966 
or 3.14%. 

The net income for operations prior to depreciation and extraordinary item expenses was $313,911. 
The depreciation expense was $2,095,604 and net loss including depreciation expense was 
($1,781,693). 

CARES Act funding provided to the LIPH program has helped offset some of the expenses incurred 
to purchase PPE and sanitizing equipment, install Wi-Fi services for tenants and to make 
modifications to lobbies and shared areas in an effort to provide greater protection to tenants, 
vendors and staff from COVID-19.   

HAWS received transfers in from the 2021 Capital Fund in June of 2021. These are reflected in the 
“Operating Transfers In” line item. 

Section 8 (Housing Choice Voucher Program) 

The gross revenue generated from Section 8 through August 31, 2021 was $24,519,589, which was 
under budget by ($1,087,322). The HAP Fees earned during this period were $22,011,756 and the 
HAP expense was $21,876,277.   

 
 

51



Administrative income of $2,493,362 and operating expense of $2,385,651 produced a net gain of 
$107,711 (excluding depreciation).  Operating expense was under budget by (9.66%) or ($255,216.)  

The Section 8 financial statements for the period ended August 31, 2021 resulted in net income 
before depreciation of $257,661.   

Scattered Sites 

The total revenue for scattered sites was $700,922, which is under budget by ($1,143). 

Total Operating expense of $593,335 was .20% over budget or $1,195. 

The net income before depreciation expense was $107,587 and the depreciation expense was 
$119,349 for a net decrease after depreciation of ($11,762). 

Grants 

The federal grants are cost reimbursement and therefore do not produce net income. The 
expenditures and salaries related to this grant are specified by HUD as resident service in nature.  

State and local grants consist of Shelter Plus Care for the Homeless, AIDS and Chronic Mental 
Disorder. This is a cost reimbursement program for which HAWS collects management fees. The 
profit earned in this program will be transferred to Corporate at year end. 

Other grant information included in this report is for activities associated with the PILOT grant for 
which we are utilizing the dollars that were paid up front and in our reserves. 

Corporate Management 

The total gross revenue was $4,074,126, which was under budget by ($985,148) or (19.47%).  The 
decrease was primarily due to the timing of revenue from construction activities. 

The total operating expense was $3,663,031which was under budget by ($1,221,724) or (25.01%).  
This was due to lower costs for construction activities due to less activity than budgeted as well as 
lower administrative expenses than budgeted, primarily in salaries and benefits. 

Net income including depreciation was $397,062. 

Imperial Management 

Total revenue was $327,132 and operating expense was $276,040.  Net income after depreciation 
expense was $51,092.   

 
 

52



Housing Authority of Winston-Salem

Consolidated Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2021

2021 2020 Amount  Percentage

Assets

Unrestricted cash 401,981 347,640 54,341 -15.63%

Restricted Cash - Public Housing Resrv/Oper 3,665,592 3,893,179 (227,587) -5.85%

Restricted Cash - HCV Admin Resrv/Oper 412,596 496,587 (83,991) -16.91%

Restricted Cash - HAP 400,272 202,283 197,989 97.88%

Restricted Cash - Grants 0 (94,938) 94,938 100.00%

Restricted Cash - Other 608,486 541,404 67,082 12.39%

Accounts receivable-tenants, net 178,163 112,553 65,610 58.29%

Accounts receivable-interest 2,397,134 2,232,872 164,262 7.36%

Accounts receivable-other 380,308 643,917 (263,609) -40.94%

Prepaid Expenses 146,370 160,360 (13,990) -8.72%

Inventories 108,034 129,728 (21,694) -16.72%

Total Current Assets 8,698,936 8,665,585 33,351 0.38%

Fixed Assets 97,173,911 93,631,605 3,542,306 3.78%

Less Accumulated Depreciation (73,019,880) (70,480,511) (2,539,369) -3.60%

Net Fixed Assets 24,154,031 23,151,094 1,002,937 4.33%

Mortgage Receivable 12,061,253 12,073,559 (12,306) -0.10%

Note receivable- FEV 0 0 0 0.00%

Total Other Assets 12,061,253 12,073,559 (12,306) -0.10%

Deferred Outflow of Resources 681,104 681,104 0 0.00%

Total Assets 45,595,324 44,571,342 1,023,982 2.30%

Liabilities

Accounts payable 46,345 208,996 (162,651) -77.82%

Accrued Liabilities 603,332 436,754 166,578 38.14%

Current Portion Long Term Debt 52,771 50,462 2,309 4.58%

Security Deposits/FSS Escrows 393,280 371,641 21,639 5.82%

Deferred Revenue 428,965 633,711 (204,746) -32.31%

Total Current Liabilities 1,524,693 1,701,564 (176,871) -10.39%

Line of Credit 487,309 487,309 0 0.00%

Notes Payable-Noncurrent 5,955,263 5,820,201 135,062 2.32%

Other 2,208,730 2,174,438 34,292 1.58%

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 8,651,302 8,481,948 169,354 2.00%

Defered Inflow of Resources 13,571 13,571 - 0.00%

Total Liabilities 10,189,566 10,197,083 (7,517) -0.07%

Equity

Investment in capital assets,net 18,253,226 17,280,431 972,795 5.63%

Unrestricted net assets 18,240,163 16,970,952 1,269,211 7.48%

Restricted net assets 0 0 0 0.00%

Net income (1,087,631) 122,876 (1,210,507) 985.15%

Total Equity 35,405,758 34,374,259 1,031,499 3.00%

Total Liabilities and Equity 45,595,324 44,571,342 1,023,982 2.30%

Variance 

 
 

53



TOTAL HA OF THE CITY OF WINSTON-SALEM

 BALANCE SHEET

As of August 31, 2021 Aug-21 Aug-20

.liph Section 8 S. Sites Grants COCC Imperial ELIMINATION Total HAWS Total HAWS Variance

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH

UNRESTRICTED CASH 0 120,802 281,179 401,981 347,640 54,341 

RESTRICTED CASH - PUBLIC HOUSING RESRV/OPER 3,665,592 3,665,592 3,893,179 (227,587) 

RESTRICTED CASH - HCV ADMIN RESRV/OPER 412,596 412,596 496,587 (83,991) 

RESTRICTED CASH - HAP 400,272 400,272 202,283 197,989 

RESTRICTED CASH - GRANTS 0 0 (94,938) 94,938 

RESTRICTED CASH - OTHER 195,917 195,917 172,107 23,810 

FSS ESCROW ACCOUNT 197,982 197,982 176,188 21,794 

SECURITY DEPOSITS 171,680 42,907 214,587 193,109 21,478 

TOTAL CASH 4,033,189 1,010,850 42,907 0 120,802 281,179 5,488,927 5,386,155 102,772 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-TENANTS 575,650 83,765 659,415 251,655 407,760 

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS (431,737) (49,515) (481,252) (139,102) (342,150) 

NET ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-TENANTS 143,913 0 34,250 0 0 0 178,163 112,553 65,610 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MISC

                                        TENANT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLEAR-HUD 0 5 5 93,163 (93,158) 

AR- INTEREST 2,397,134 2,397,134 2,232,872 164,262 

AR - OTHERS 731 89,117 19,770 397,667 (126,982) 380,303 550,754 (170,451) 

TOTAL AR-MISC 731 89,117 0 19,775 2,794,801 0 (126,982) 2,777,442 2,876,789 (99,347) 

PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER ASSETS

PREPAID INSURANCE 49,867 14,078 4,410 18,283 2,142 88,780 85,855 2,925 

PREPAID EXPENSES-OTHER 43,681 3,403 9,492 1,014 57,590 74,505 (16,915) 

TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER ASSETS 93,548 17,481 13,902 0 19,297 2,142 146,370 160,360 (13,990) 

INVENTORIES 84,769 1,269 21,996 108,034 129,728 (21,694) 

ALLOWANCE OBSOLETE INVENTORY 0 0 - 

NET INVENTORY 84,769 0 0 0 1,269 21,996 108,034 129,728 (21,694) 

.

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 4,356,150 1,117,448 91,059 19,775 2,936,169 305,317 (126,982) 8,698,936 8,665,585 33,351

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

LAND 1,097,631 99,962 459,763 1,657,356 1,657,356 - 

LAND IMPROVEMENTS 547,357 69,730 617,087 617,087 - 

BUILDINGS 79,625,666 8,789,741 212,773 1,969,987 90,598,167 87,564,836 3,033,331 

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 359,411 143,465 502,876 257,029 245,847 

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 264,986 264,986 264,986 - 

FEM-DWELLINGS 757,149 17,136 774,285 629,926 144,359 

FEM-ADMINISTRATION 2,017,061 241,187 487,436 13,470 2,759,154 2,640,385 118,769 

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 84,404,275 384,652 8,789,741 329,871 3,251,902 13,470 97,173,911 93,631,605 3,542,306

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION     (64,103,372) (320,808) (5,955,747) (113,040) (2,513,443) (13,470) (73,019,880) (70,480,511) (2,539,369)        

 FIXED ASSETS,NET OF DEPRECIATION 20,300,903 63,844 2,833,994 216,831 738,459 0 24,154,031 23,151,094 1,002,937 

MORTGAGE RECEIVABLE 11,824,689 11,824,689 11,836,995 (12,306) 

HOPE VI MORTGAGES REC 236,564 236,564 236,564 - 

TOTAL MORTGAGE RECEIVABLE 0 0 0 0 12,061,253 0 12,061,253 12,073,559 (12,306) 

OTHER ASSETS - 

NOTE RECEIVABLE - FEV 0 - 

NOTES RECEIVABLE - SEC 8 0 0 0 - 

OTHERS 312,000 (312,000) 0 0 - 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 0 0 0 0 312,000 0 (312,000) 0 0 - 

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 210,644 139,949 11,715 6,333 312,463 681,104 681,104 - 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 20,511,547 203,793 2,845,709 223,164 13,424,175 0 (312,000) 36,896,388 35,905,757 990,631

TOTAL  ASSETS 24,867,697 1,321,241 2,936,768 242,939 16,360,344 305,317 (438,982) 45,595,324 44,571,342 1,023,982

 
 

54



TOTAL HA OF THE CITY OF WINSTON-SALEM

 BALANCE SHEET

As of August 31, 2021 Aug-21 Aug-20

.liph Section 8 S. Sites Grants COCC Imperial ELIMINATION Total HAWS Total HAWS Variance

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - VENDORS 3,179 (12,537) 2,960 0 (6,398) 208,337 (214,735) 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - HUD 12,742 12,742 (8,763) 21,505 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - OTHERS 36,712 3,289 40,001 9,422 30,579 

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,179 205 39,672 3,289 0 0 0 46,345 208,996 (162,651) 

ACCRUED LIABILITIES

ACCRUED SALARIES AND WAGES     1,869 1,869 72,832 (70,963) 

ACCRUED UTILITIES     50,515 50,515 50,515 

ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE     6,124 2,158 8,282 7,016 1,266 

ACCRUED WATER ENERGY FEES 0 - 

ACCRUED PILOT - PHA WIDE 106,036 106,036 138,169 (32,133) 

ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES     27,128 19,760 1,873 50,748 3,404 102,913 91,483 11,430 

OTHER ACCRUED LIABILITIES     43,083 103,161 3,861 181,674 1,938 333,717 127,254 206,463 

TOTAL ACCRUED LIABILITIES 226,762 122,921 11,858 0 236,449 5,342 0 603,332 436,754 166,578 

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES - 

TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS 173,756 21,567 195,323 195,453 (130) 

FSS ESCROW ACCOUNT 197,957 197,957 176,188 21,769 

DEFERRED REVENUE 42,509 20,418 366,038 428,965 633,711 (204,746) 

CURRENT PORTION-LT DEBT 52,771 52,771 50,462 2,309 

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 216,265 197,957 94,756 0 366,038 0 875,016 1,055,814 (180,798) 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 446,206 321,083 146,286 3,289 602,487 5,342 0 1,524,693 1,701,564 (176,871)

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES - 

LONG TERM DEBT - 

LINE OF CREDIT 487,309 487,309 487,309 - 

NOTE PAYABLE TO CORPORATE 126,982 (126,982) 0 0 - 

NOTE PAYABLE     823,109 5,024,925 472,000 (312,000) 6,008,034 5,870,663 137,371 

TOTAL 823,109 0 5,151,907 959,309 (438,982) 6,495,343 6,357,972 137,371 

LESS CURRENT PORTION 0 (52,771) (52,771) (50,462) (2,309) 

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT - NET 823,109 0 5,099,136 0 959,309 0 (438,982) 6,442,572 6,307,510 135,062 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES-OTHER

ACCRUED COMP. ABSENCES 81,384 59,278 5,619 152,250 10,211 308,742 274,450 34,292 

ACCRUED PENSION & OPEB LIABILITES 543,755 375,004 45,080 16,021 920,128 1,899,988 1,899,988 - 

UNAMORTIZED ORIG ISSU DISC     0 - 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES-OTHER 625,139 434,282 50,699 16,021 1,072,378 10,211 2,208,730 2,174,438 34,292 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,448,248 434,282 5,149,835 16,021 2,031,687 10,211 (438,982) 8,651,302 8,481,948 169,354

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES 8,922 4,194 455 13,571 13,571 - 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,903,376 759,559 5,296,121 19,765 2,634,174 15,553 (438,982) 10,189,566 10,197,083 (7,517)

EQUITY

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET     19,477,794 63,844 (2,243,702) 216,831 738,459 0 18,253,226 17,280,431 972,795 

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS     5,268,220 246,112 (103,889) 399 12,590,649 238,672 18,240,163 16,970,952 1,269,211 

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 0 0 0 - 

NET INCOME/(LOSS) - HAP 149,950 149,950 (115,592) 265,542 

NET INCOME/(LOSS) (1,781,693) 101,776 (11,762) 5,944 397,062 51,092 (1,237,581) 238,468 (1,476,049)        

TOTAL EQUITY 22,964,321 561,682 (2,359,353) 223,174 13,726,170 289,764 35,405,758 34,374,259 1,031,499

TOTAL  LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 24,867,697 1,321,241 2,936,768 242,939 16,360,344 305,317 (438,982) 45,595,324 44,571,342 1,023,982 

 
 

55



Housing Authority of the City of Winston- Salem
Consolidated Revenue and Expense Statement
October 1, 2020 - August 31, 2021

YTD YTD 
Actual Budget Amount   Percentage

Operating Income
HUD subsidy/grants 28,957,109 29,514,635 (557,526)           -1.89%
HUD Admin Fee 2,551,529 2,562,763 (11,234)             -0.44%
Dwelling rents 3,219,275 3,224,055 (4,780)              -0.15%
Excess utilities & other 201,855 178,144 23,711              13.31%
Transfer in 833,101 863,000 (29,899)             -3.46%
Other income 1,496,801 1,317,791 179,010            13.58%
Construction Revenue 964,283 1,963,500 (999,217)           -50.89%
Management fees 2,491,671 2,656,440 (164,769)           -6.20%
Interest on Hope VI Receivable 356,376 356,626 (250) -0.07%
Interest on general fund 5,924 1,893 4,031 212.96%

Total Income 41,077,924 42,638,847 (1,560,923)        -3.66%

Operating Expenditures 
Administrative 8,174,433 8,936,696 (762,263)           -8.53%
Tenant Services 851,330 867,822 (16,492)             -1.90%
Utilities 1,390,937 1,652,885 (261,948)           -15.85%
Maintenance 3,274,560 3,106,484 168,076            5.41%
Construction Expense 1,003,703 1,929,753 (926,050)           -47.99%
Protective Services 697,884 369,967 327,917            88.63%
General 1,881,393 1,701,308 180,085            10.59%

Total Operating Expenses 17,274,240 18,564,915 (1,290,675)        -6.95%

Other Expenditures

Casualty Loss 85,994 - 85,994 100.00%
Housing Assistance Payments 22,533,976 23,779,628 (1,245,652) -5.24%

Total Other Expenditures 22,637,557 23,779,628 (1,142,071)        -4.80%

Total Expenditures 39,911,797 42,344,542 (2,432,745)        -5.75%

Net Income (Loss) before depreciation 1,166,127 294,305 871,822            296.23%

Depreciation expense 2,253,758 2,026,349 227,409            11.22%
Net Income (Loss) (1,087,631) (1,732,045) 644,414            37.21%

Other Changes In Cash
Principal payments on debt 136,652 73,354 63,299              86.29%
Capital Exp/Long Term Improvements 445,946 - 445,946 100.00%
Replacement Reserve Pymts - 12,100 (12,100) -100.00%
Depreciation expense add back 2,253,758 2,026,349 227,409 11.22%

Cash Increase (Decrease) 583,529 208,851 374,678            179.40%

Variance 

 
 

56



11 8%

L
IP

H
Se

ct
io

n 
8

Sc
at

te
re

d
G

ra
nt

s
C

or
po

ra
te

Im
pe

ri
al

E
L

IM
IN

A
T

IO
N

S
Y

T
D

Y
T

D
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

A
N

N
U

A
L

 
R

E
M

A
IN

IN
G

P
ro

gr
am

s
Si

te
s

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
M

O
U

N
T

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

E
R

C
E

N
T

…
…

…
…

..

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 I

nc
om

e

H
U

D
 s

ub
si

dy
/g

ra
nt

s 
6,

01
2,

74
1

22
,0

11
,7

56
93

2,
61

2
28

,9
57

,1
09

29
,5

14
,6

35
(5

57
,5

26
)

-2
%

32
,6

79
,9

40
3,

72
2,

83
1

11
%

H
U

D
 A

dm
in

 F
ee

2,
48

3,
56

5
67

,9
64

2,
55

1,
52

9
2,

56
2,

76
3

(1
1,

23
4)

0%
2,

25
5,

74
2

(2
95

,7
87

)
-1

3%

D
w

el
li

ng
 r

en
ts

2,
53

0,
12

3
68

9,
15

2
3,

21
9,

27
5

3,
22

4,
05

5
(4

,7
80

)
0%

3,
51

7,
15

1
29

7,
87

6
8%

E
xc

es
s 

ut
il

it
ie

s 
&

 o
th

er
19

0,
87

3
10

,9
82

20
1,

85
5

17
8,

14
4

23
,7

11
13

%
19

4,
32

1
(7

,5
34

)
-4

%

Tr
an

sf
er

 i
n

83
3,

10
1

83
3,

10
1

86
3,

00
0

(2
9,

89
9)

-3
%

86
3,

00
0

29
,8

99
3%

O
th

er
 i

nc
om

e
17

2,
72

8
23

,4
75

77
5

71
5,

74
6

51
1,

93
6

72
,1

41
1,

49
6,

80
1

1,
31

7,
79

1
17

9,
01

0
14

%
56

9,
95

0
(9

26
,8

51
)

-1
63

%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
R

ev
en

ue
96

4,
28

3
96

4,
28

3
1,

96
3,

50
0

(9
99

,2
17

)
-5

1%
2,

14
2,

00
0

1,
17

7,
71

7
55

%

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fe
es

2,
23

6,
70

4
25

4,
96

7
2,

49
1,

67
1

2,
65

6,
44

0
(1

64
,7

69
)

-6
%

2,
86

4,
60

3
37

2,
93

2
13

%

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

H
op

e 
V

I 
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
35

6,
37

6
35

6,
37

6
35

6,
62

6
(2

50
)

0%
38

9,
04

7
32

,6
71

8%

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

ge
ne

ra
l 

fu
nd

26
7

79
3

13
4,

82
7

24
5,

92
4

1,
89

3
4,

03
1

21
3%

2,
06

5
(3

,8
59

)
-1

87
%

T
ot

al
 I

nc
om

e
9,

73
9,

83
3

24
,5

19
,5

89
70

0,
92

2
1,

71
6,

32
2

4,
07

4,
12

6
32

7,
13

2
0

41
,0

77
,9

24
42

,6
38

,8
47

(1
,5

60
,9

23
)

-4
%

45
,4

77
,8

19
4,

39
9,

89
5

10
%

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

Sa
la

ri
es

68
0,

50
2

71
6,

79
5

74
,0

57
90

,3
70

1,
71

1,
00

7
85

,7
30

3,
35

8,
46

1
3,

70
9,

46
5

(3
51

,0
04

)
-9

%
4,

10
7,

59
6

74
9,

13
5

18
%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

it
s

28
1,

57
3

33
5,

00
9

2,
37

1
27

,1
11

56
5,

62
6

43
,7

59
1,

25
5,

44
9

1,
34

0,
88

8
(8

5,
43

9)
-6

%
1,

44
6,

18
2

19
0,

73
3

13
%

Le
ga

l 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ti
ng

39
,6

27
19

,4
17

8,
39

8
53

,2
02

(6
,9

54
)

1,
30

7
11

4,
99

7
21

0,
18

8
(9

5,
19

1)
-4

5%
24

6,
25

8
13

1,
26

1
53

%
A

ud
it

41
,8

85
14

,2
31

3,
91

3
3,

80
9

2,
01

9
65

,8
57

64
,9

19
93

8
1%

70
,8

21
4,

96
4

7%

Tr
av

el
 a

nd
 t

ra
in

in
g

2,
98

8
52

4
21

,7
22

14
0

25
,3

74
67

,6
49

(4
2,

27
5)

-6
2%

75
,3

50
49

,9
76

66
%

O
ff

ic
e 

re
nt

34
9,

15
5

23
8,

21
4

12
5,

26
7

11
,3

99
72

4,
03

5
72

4,
93

8
(9

03
)

0%
76

3,
53

8
39

,5
03

5%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ar
ki

ng
7,

56
5

47
4

5,
14

3
13

,1
82

11
,3

40
1,

84
2

16
%

12
,3

75
(8

07
)

-7
%

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fe
es

98
8,

30
1

79
0,

55
0

88
,4

67
67

,9
64

1,
93

5,
28

2
2,

05
7,

54
3

(1
22

,2
61

)
-6

%
2,

24
4,

59
2

30
9,

31
0

14
%

O
th

er
37

2,
16

8
12

9,
96

0
11

,4
89

4,
00

3
14

1,
84

6
22

,3
30

68
1,

79
6

74
9,

76
6

(6
7,

97
0)

-9
%

83
4,

67
4

15
2,

87
8

18
%

T
ot

al
 a

dm
in

2,
75

6,
19

9
2,

25
2,

26
5

18
9,

16
9

24
2,

65
0

2,
56

7,
46

6
16

6,
68

4
8,

17
4,

43
3

8,
93

6,
69

6
(7

62
,2

63
)

-9
%

9,
80

1,
38

6
1,

62
6,

95
3

17
%

T
en

an
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

Sa
la

ri
es

40
,5

52
38

,8
09

79
,3

61
79

,5
09

(1
48

)
0%

89
,4

31
10

,0
70

11
%

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 a

nd
 o

th
er

28
,9

15
89

3
70

1,
33

7
73

1,
14

5
73

2,
07

5
(9

30
)

0%
55

,8
64

(6
75

,2
81

)
-1

20
9%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

it
s

19
,2

27
21

,5
97

40
,8

24
56

,2
38

(1
5,

41
4)

-2
7%

43
,6

66
2,

84
2

7%

T
ot

al
 t

en
an

t 
se

rv
ic

es
28

,9
15

59
,7

79
89

3
76

1,
74

3
0

0
85

1,
33

0
86

7,
82

2
(1

6,
49

2)
-2

%
18

8,
96

1
(6

62
,3

69
)

-3
51

%

U
ti

li
ti

es

W
at

er
38

1,
87

9
5,

86
2

1,
37

5
38

9,
11

6
40

8,
95

0
(1

9,
83

4)
-5

%
44

6,
12

7
57

,0
11

13
%

E
le

ct
ri

c
59

4,
88

2
7,

89
1

60
2,

77
3

71
9,

28
0

(1
16

,5
07

)
-1

6%
77

9,
90

5
17

7,
13

2
23

%

G
as

39
7,

93
3

1,
11

5
39

9,
04

8
52

4,
65

5
(1

25
,6

07
)

-2
4%

57
2,

29
6

17
3,

24
8

30
%

O
th

er
0

0
0

0%
0

0
0%

T
ot

al
 u

ti
li

ti
es

1,
37

4,
69

4
0

14
,8

68
0

1,
37

5
0

1,
39

0,
93

7
1,

65
2,

88
5

(2
61

,9
48

)
-1

6%
1,

79
8,

32
8

40
7,

39
1

23
%

O
rd

in
ar

y 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

La
bo

r
67

0,
12

7
87

,2
73

15
,0

78
55

,1
55

82
7,

63
3

87
2,

15
3

(4
4,

52
0)

-5
%

97
9,

71
1

15
2,

07
8

16
%

O
ve

rt
im

e
46

,5
43

2,
12

4
40

3
97

1
50

,0
41

81
,1

25
(3

1,
08

4)
-3

8%
89

,5
00

39
,4

59
44

%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

it
s 

M
ai

nt
43

0,
26

2
44

,3
78

4,
39

9
21

,9
24

50
0,

96
3

40
8,

02
2

92
,9

41
23

%
44

5,
11

5
(5

5,
84

8)
-1

3%

M
at

er
ia

ls
30

9,
23

1
1,

88
2

23
,6

58
2,

54
0

7,
85

7
34

5,
16

8
37

0,
71

9
(2

5,
55

1)
-7

%
39

8,
83

0
53

,6
62

13
%

C
on

tr
ac

t 
C

os
ts

1,
34

9,
76

7
12

,4
71

10
3,

01
7

29
,4

49
55

,0
49

1,
00

2
1,

55
0,

75
5

1,
37

4,
46

5
17

6,
29

0
13

%
1,

49
8,

34
0

(5
2,

41
5)

-3
%

T
ot

al
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
2,

80
5,

93
0

14
,3

53
26

0,
45

0
29

,4
49

77
,4

69
86

,9
09

3,
27

4,
56

0
3,

10
6,

48
4

16
8,

07
6

5%
3,

41
1,

49
6

13
6,

93
6

4%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

os
ts

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

os
ts

1,
00

3,
70

3
1,

00
3,

70
3

1,
92

9,
75

3
(9

26
,0

50
)

-4
8%

2,
02

0,
75

4
1,

01
7,

05
1

50
%

T
ot

al
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
os

ts
1,

00
3,

70
3

1,
00

3,
70

3
1,

92
9,

75
3

(9
26

,0
50

)
-4

8%
2,

02
0,

75
4

1,
01

7,
05

1
50

%

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

68
2,

85
4

15
,0

30
69

7,
88

4
36

9,
96

7
32

7,
91

7
89

%
40

3,
60

0
(2

94
,2

84
)

-7
3%

T
ot

al
 p

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
68

2,
85

4
0

0
0

0
15

,0
30

69
7,

88
4

36
9,

96
7

32
7,

91
7

89
%

40
3,

60
0

(2
94

,2
84

)
-7

3%

O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 

20
20

 -
 A

u
gu

st
 3

1,
 2

02
1

 C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 &

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

B
U

D
G

E
T

E
D

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 O

N
L

Y

 
 

57



11 8%

L
IP

H
Se

ct
io

n 
8

Sc
at

te
re

d
G

ra
nt

s
C

or
po

ra
te

Im
pe

ri
al

E
L

IM
IN

A
T

IO
N

S
Y

T
D

Y
T

D
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

A
N

N
U

A
L

 
R

E
M

A
IN

IN
G

P
ro

gr
am

s
Si

te
s

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
M

O
U

N
T

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

E
R

C
E

N
T

O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 

20
20

 -
 A

u
gu

st
 3

1,
 2

02
1

 C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 &

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

B
U

D
G

E
T

E
D

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 O

N
L

Y

G
en

er
al

In
su

ra
nc

e
33

4,
99

5
59

,2
54

31
,2

71
13

,0
18

7,
41

7
44

5,
95

5
47

4,
47

7
(2

8,
52

2)
-6

%
56

0,
13

0
11

4,
17

5
20

%

P
il

ot
10

5,
07

9
10

5,
07

9
91

,7
70

13
,3

09
15

%
10

0,
11

3
(4

,9
66

)
-5

%

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

lo
ss

33
0,

26
8

30
,4

07
36

0,
67

5
17

2,
75

0
18

7,
92

5
10

9%
18

7,
20

0
(1

73
,4

75
)

-9
3%

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

1,
53

5
66

,2
77

0
67

,8
12

67
,3

09
50

4
1%

10
2,

76
2

34
,9

50
34

%

O
th

er
 g

en
er

al
 e

xp
en

se
90

1,
87

2
90

1,
87

2
89

5,
00

2
6,

87
0

1%
97

6,
36

6
74

,4
94

8%

T
ot

al
 g

en
er

al
1,

67
3,

74
9

59
,2

54
12

7,
95

5
0

13
,0

18
7,

41
7

1,
88

1,
39

3
1,

70
1,

30
8

18
0,

08
5

11
%

1,
92

6,
57

1
45

,1
78

2%

T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

ti
ng

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
9,

32
2,

34
1

2,
38

5,
65

1
59

3,
33

5
1,

03
3,

84
2

3,
66

3,
03

1
27

6,
04

0
17

,2
74

,2
40

18
,5

64
,9

15
(1

,2
90

,6
75

)
-7

%
19

,5
51

,0
96

2,
27

6,
85

6
12

%

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 T

ra
ns

fe
r 

O
ut

17
,5

87
17

,5
87

0
17

,5
87

10
0%

0
(1

7,
58

7)
0%

C
as

ua
lt

y 
Lo

ss
es

85
,9

94
85

,9
94

0
85

,9
94

10
0%

0
(8

5,
99

4)
0%

H
ou

si
ng

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

21
,8

76
,2

77
65

7,
69

9
22

,5
33

,9
76

23
,7

79
,6

28
(1

,2
45

,6
52

)
-5

%
25

,9
41

,4
12

3,
40

7,
43

6
13

%

T
ot

al
 O

th
er

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
10

3,
58

1
21

,8
76

,2
77

0
65

7,
69

9
0

0
0

22
,6

37
,5

57
23

,7
79

,6
28

(1
,1

42
,0

71
)

-5
%

25
,9

41
,4

12
3,

30
3,

85
5

13
%

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

9,
42

5,
92

2
24

,2
61

,9
28

59
3,

33
5

1,
69

1,
54

1
3,

66
3,

03
1

27
6,

04
0

0
39

,9
11

,7
97

42
,3

44
,5

42
(2

,4
32

,7
45

)
-6

%
45

,4
92

,5
08

5,
58

0,
71

1
12

%

N
et

 I
nc

om
e 

(L
os

s)
 B

ef
or

e

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
31

3,
91

1
25

7,
66

1
10

7,
58

7
24

,7
81

41
1,

09
5

51
,0

92
0

1,
16

6,
12

7
29

4,
30

5
87

1,
82

2
29

6%
(1

4,
68

9)
(1

,1
80

,8
16

)
80

39
%

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss
 S

al
es

 o
f 

R
ea

l 
P

ro
pe

rt
y

0
0

0
0%

0
0

0%

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
2,

09
5,

60
4

5,
93

5
11

9,
34

9
18

,8
37

14
,0

33
2,

25
3,

75
8

2,
02

6,
34

9
22

7,
40

9
11

%
2,

21
0,

56
3

(4
3,

19
5)

-2
%

E
xt

ra
 O

rd
in

ar
y 

It
em

 
0

0
0

0%
0

0
0%

N
et

 I
nc

om
e 

(L
os

s)
(1

,7
81

,6
93

)
25

1,
72

6
(1

1,
76

2)
5,

94
4

39
7,

06
2

51
,0

92
0

(1
,0

87
,6

31
)

(1
,7

32
,0

45
)

64
4,

41
4

37
%

(2
,2

25
,2

52
)

(1
,1

37
,6

21
)

-5
1%

D
eb

t 
se

rv
ic

e
13

6,
65

2
13

6,
65

2
73

,3
54

63
,2

99
86

%
80

,0
22

(5
6,

63
0)

-7
1%

C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

/L
on

g 
Te

rm
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

35
2,

50
9

60
,6

17
24

,8
11

8,
00

9
44

5,
94

6
0

44
5,

94
6

10
0%

0
(4

45
,9

46
)

-1
00

%

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
R

es
er

ve
 P

ym
ts

0
12

,1
00

(1
2,

10
0)

-1
00

%
13

,2
00

13
,2

00
10

0%

E
xt

ra
 O

rd
in

ar
y 

It
em

 
0

0
0

0
0

0%

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
A

dd
 B

ac
k

2,
09

5,
60

4
5,

93
5

11
9,

34
9

18
,8

37
14

,0
33

0
2,

25
3,

75
8

2,
02

6,
34

9
22

7,
40

9
11

%
2,

21
0,

56
3

(4
3,

19
5)

-2
%

N
et

 c
as

h 
in

cr
ea

se
 (

us
ed

) 
in

 o
pe

ra
ti

on
s

(3
8,

59
8)

19
7,

04
4

(5
3,

87
6)

16
,7

72
41

1,
09

5
51

,0
92

0
58

3,
52

9
20

8,
85

1
37

4,
67

8
17

9%
(1

07
,9

11
)

(6
91

,4
40

)
81

 
 

58



H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

W
IN

ST
O

N
-S

A
LE

M
BA

LA
N

C
E 

SH
EE

T 
&

 R
A

TI
O

 D
A

TA
A

s 
of

 8
/3

1/
20

21

BA
LA

N
C

E 
SH

EE
T 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

10
00

-0
0-

00
0

 A
SS

ET
S

13
00

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 C

UR
RE

NT
 A

SS
ET

S
83

3,
49

3.
87

1,
27

4,
25

0.
69

40
0,

83
1.

82
43

2,
82

1.
91

36
2,

81
2.

23
16

4,
50

6.
26

15
9,

02
6.

43
21

4,
51

3.
25

87
,1

31
.0

2
34

7,
63

4.
86

5,
65

8.
78

60
,4

01
.9

2

14
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 N

ON
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

2,
02

5,
48

4.
10

2,
07

1,
45

1.
12

1,
05

3,
61

9.
54

80
6,

17
8.

88
86

7,
24

8.
33

1,
17

4,
36

3.
26

2,
77

1,
15

3.
60

4,
18

3,
42

5.
96

3,
20

1,
30

9.
90

1,
98

5,
17

3.
80

63
,3

83
.5

3
2,

77
0,

61
1.

20

19
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

AS
SE

TS
2,

85
8,

97
7.

97
3,

34
5,

70
1.

81
1,

45
4,

45
1.

36
1,

23
9,

00
0.

79
1,

23
0,

06
0.

56
1,

33
8,

86
9.

52
2,

93
0,

18
0.

03
4,

39
7,

93
9.

21
3,

28
8,

44
0.

92
2,

33
2,

80
8.

66
69

,0
42

.3
1

2,
83

1,
01

3.
12

20
00

-0
0-

00
0

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

 &
 E

Q
U

IT
Y

20
01

-0
0-

00
0

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

:

22
99

-0
0-

00
0

   
  T

OT
AL

 C
UR

RE
NT

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

16
6,

34
0.

52
22

0,
24

9.
79

16
0,

16
3.

31
15

4,
97

2.
02

98
,9

94
.0

3
40

,3
49

.0
8

53
,7

11
.9

6
68

,6
70

.8
7

26
,7

34
.3

7
7,

14
9.

55
18

3,
57

1.
99

98
,0

64
.5

1

23
99

-0
0-

00
0

   
  T

OT
AL

 N
ON

CU
RR

EN
T 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

11
,3

36
.2

4
22

,6
94

.0
1

13
,1

63
.4

0
13

,3
00

.3
2

7,
72

0.
19

3,
65

3.
15

3,
41

7.
42

2,
75

0.
65

62
8,

34
8.

28
19

8,
10

9.
45

2,
74

0,
91

7.
14

2,
23

6,
85

5.
47

24
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

17
7,

67
6.

76
24

2,
94

3.
80

17
3,

32
6.

71
16

8,
27

2.
34

10
6,

71
4.

22
44

,0
02

.2
3

57
,1

29
.3

8
71

,4
21

.5
2

65
5,

08
2.

65
20

5,
25

9.
00

2,
92

4,
48

9.
13

2,
33

4,
91

9.
98

28
00

-0
0-

00
0

 E
Q

U
IT

Y

28
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 E

QU
IT

Y
2,

68
1,

24
4.

35
3,

10
2,

75
8.

01
1,

28
1,

12
4.

65
1,

07
0,

72
8.

45
1,

12
3,

34
6.

34
1,

29
4,

86
7.

29
2,

87
3,

05
0.

65
4,

32
6,

51
7.

69
2,

63
3,

35
8.

27
2,

12
7,

54
9.

66
-2

,8
55

,4
46

.8
2

49
6,

09
3.

14

29
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S 

AN
D

 E
Q

U
IT

Y
2,

85
8,

92
1.

11
3,

34
5,

70
1.

81
1,

45
4,

45
1.

36
1,

23
9,

00
0.

79
1,

23
0,

06
0.

56
1,

33
8,

86
9.

52
2,

93
0,

18
0.

03
4,

39
7,

93
9.

21
3,

28
8,

44
0.

92
2,

33
2,

80
8.

66
69

,0
42

.3
1

2,
83

1,
01

3.
12

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

R
A

TI
O

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

83
3,

49
3.

87
1,

27
4,

25
0.

69
40

0,
83

1.
82

43
2,

82
1.

91
36

2,
81

2.
23

16
4,

50
6.

26
15

9,
02

6.
43

21
4,

51
3.

25
87

,1
31

.0
2

34
7,

63
4.

86
5,

65
8.

78
60

,4
01

.9
2

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
16

6,
34

0.
52

22
0,

24
9.

79
16

0,
16

3.
31

15
4,

97
2.

02
98

,9
94

.0
3

40
,3

49
.0

8
53

,7
11

.9
6

68
,6

70
.8

7
26

,7
34

.3
7

7,
14

9.
55

18
3,

57
1.

99
98

,0
64

.5
1

CU
RR

EN
T 

RA
TI

O
5.

01
5.

79
2.

50
2.

79
3.

66
4.

08
2.

96
3.

12
3.

26
48

.6
2

0.
03

0.
62

Q
U

IC
K

 R
A

TI
O

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

(D
oe

s 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

 in
ve

nt
or

y)
Pi

ed
m

on
t

Cl
ev

el
an

d
Su

nr
is

e
Cr

ys
ta

l
H

ea
ly

To
w

nv
ie

w
Th

e 
O

ak
s

 A
ct

ua
l

Ca
m

de
n 

St
at

io
n

Br
oo

ks
id

e 
Vi

ew
Pl

az
a

D
ra

yt
on

 P
in

es

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

 (l
es

s 
in

ve
nt

or
y)

80
5,

00
3.

27
1,

24
9,

58
4.

84
39

6,
16

9.
16

42
8,

09
6.

12
35

5,
05

4.
13

16
2,

30
2.

37
15

6,
78

8.
00

21
1,

40
4.

21
80

,2
16

.7
1

34
7,

63
4.

86
5,

65
8.

78
60

,4
01

.9
2

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
16

6,
34

0.
52

22
0,

24
9.

79
16

0,
16

3.
31

15
4,

97
2.

02
98

,9
94

.0
3

40
,3

49
.0

8
53

,7
11

.9
6

68
,6

70
.8

7
26

,7
34

.3
7

7,
14

9.
55

18
3,

57
1.

99
98

,0
64

.5
1

Q
U

IC
K 

RA
TI

O
4.

84
5.

67
2.

47
2.

76
3.

59
4.

02
2.

92
3.

08
3.

00
48

.6
2

0.
03

0.
62

 
 

59



H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

W
IN

ST
O

N
-S

A
LE

M
IN

C
O

M
E 

an
d 

EX
PE

N
SE

 D
A

TA
10

/1
/2

02
0-

8/
31

/2
02

1

IN
C

O
M

E 
&

 E
XP

EN
SE

 D
A

TA
00

3l
r

00
6l

r
00

8l
r

00
9l

r
01

2l
r

02
1l

r
02

2l
r

03
7l

r
03

8l
r

04
0l

r
16

0m
r

16
5m

r

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

D
EP

R
EC

IA
TI

O
N

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

30
00

-0
0-

00
0

 I
N

CO
M

E

31
99

-0
0-

00
0

 N
ET

 T
EN

AN
T 

IN
CO

M
E

48
3,

41
1.

46
62

4,
24

9.
18

36
7,

70
5.

00
47

5,
70

5.
55

31
1,

62
9.

00
10

0,
98

3.
92

97
,2

69
.8

0
12

2,
72

3.
00

94
,6

34
.0

5
41

,7
84

.5
9

37
6,

46
4.

85
32

3,
66

8.
29

34
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 G

RA
NT

 IN
CO

M
E

1,
36

9,
90

7.
00

1,
30

0,
57

3.
00

66
6,

45
2.

00
57

9,
09

8.
00

24
9,

48
5.

00
22

4,
82

0.
00

17
4,

21
1.

00
15

0,
66

5.
00

48
,9

61
.0

0
7,

43
8.

00
0.

00
0.

00

36
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 O

TH
ER

 IN
CO

M
E

16
1,

52
1.

97
12

7,
93

6.
40

18
0,

77
0.

36
14

6,
64

0.
35

26
3,

72
3.

84
62

7.
75

19
,1

29
.0

8
15

,0
15

.6
6

26
,4

67
.9

0
28

,0
68

.0
1

28
5.

21
50

3.
10

39
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

IN
CO

M
E

2,
01

4,
84

0.
43

2,
05

2,
75

8.
58

1,
21

4,
92

7.
36

1,
20

1,
44

3.
90

82
4,

83
7.

84
32

6,
43

1.
67

29
0,

60
9.

88
28

8,
40

3.
66

17
0,

06
2.

95
77

,2
90

.6
0

37
6,

75
0.

06
32

4,
17

1.
39

40
00

-0
0-

00
0

 E
XP

EN
SE

S

41
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 A

DM
IN

IS
TR

AT
IV

E 
EX

PE
NS

ES
49

6,
67

6.
56

55
0,

71
8.

82
46

0,
14

9.
00

45
6,

83
8.

73
27

0,
18

8.
54

12
9,

11
3.

21
12

3,
52

1.
86

11
1,

32
6.

77
70

,0
58

.8
2

28
,0

94
.9

5
11

5,
35

7.
59

73
,8

10
.9

2

42
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 T

EN
AN

T 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

6,
24

4.
63

4,
94

0.
78

4,
41

7.
44

2,
70

0.
00

9,
33

8.
35

83
8.

77
22

3.
74

13
2.

00
79

.2
0

0.
00

65
6.

09
23

7.
30

43
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

43
8,

54
1.

82
40

7,
51

9.
40

21
2,

06
1.

46
15

3,
05

2.
68

98
,6

05
.4

9
5,

02
5.

07
17

,7
50

.4
3

33
,3

34
.1

1
6,

11
0.

80
2,

69
2.

74
6,

76
0.

69
8,

10
7.

81

44
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 M

AI
NT

EN
AC

E 
EX

PE
NS

ES
74

7,
40

1.
71

58
3,

81
7.

08
34

5,
28

5.
29

32
4,

20
8.

01
28

2,
75

6.
22

13
1,

93
0.

20
13

1,
35

2.
27

90
,0

55
.6

4
66

,1
96

.2
2

19
,0

18
.3

9
17

4,
02

1.
28

86
,4

29
.2

2

44
99

-9
9-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 P

RO
TE

CT
IV

E 
SE

RV
IC

ES
12

3,
69

1.
08

83
,9

95
.6

2
14

2,
87

2.
92

14
2,

59
0.

81
91

,6
21

.5
0

6,
34

8.
15

10
,9

07
.4

4
7,

27
1.

43
11

,7
85

.3
3

5,
39

3.
26

0.
00

0.
00

45
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 G

EN
ER

AL
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

13
5,

55
3.

86
16

1,
75

4.
71

15
0,

12
1.

93
16

2,
77

7.
97

50
,0

53
.6

6
33

,6
99

.0
5

18
,5

00
.8

0
25

,9
16

.1
5

21
,3

38
.1

2
10

,6
24

.9
7

36
,0

80
.1

8
25

,5
97

.3
7

46
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 C

AS
UA

LT
Y 

LO
SS

 / 
EX

TR
AO

RD
IN

AR
Y 

M
AI

NT
60

,7
15

.1
4

93
8.

42
24

,3
40

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

48
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 F

IN
AN

CI
NG

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

53
5.

45
0.

00
66

,2
76

.7
6

59
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 N

ON
OP

ER
AT

IN
G 

IT
EM

S
55

9,
59

8.
64

51
9,

19
1.

27
15

8,
17

8.
02

10
6,

32
7.

44
10

5,
82

2.
28

15
6,

86
1.

84
13

8,
92

3.
83

16
1,

09
5.

82
12

1,
23

5.
29

68
,3

69
.6

7
19

,9
74

.6
5

99
,3

73
.9

8

 T
O

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

S 
(N

O
 D

EP
RE

CI
AT

IO
N

)
2,

00
8,

82
4.

80
1,

79
3,

68
4.

83
1,

33
9,

24
8.

04
1,

24
2,

16
8.

20
80

2,
56

3.
76

30
6,

95
4.

45
30

2,
25

6.
54

26
8,

03
6.

10
17

5,
56

8.
49

67
,3

59
.7

6
33

2,
87

5.
83

26
0,

45
9.

38

 N
ET

 I
N

CO
M

E 
(L

O
SS

) 
N

O
 D

EP
RE

CI
AT

IO
N

6,
01

5.
63

25
9,

07
3.

75
-1

24
,3

20
.6

8
-4

0,
72

4.
30

22
,2

74
.0

8
19

,4
77

.2
2

-1
1,

64
6.

66
20

,3
67

.5
6

-5
,5

05
.5

4
9,

93
0.

84
43

,8
74

.2
3

63
,7

12
.0

1

LI
PH

 C
A

SH
 F

LO
W

 D
A

TA
00

3l
r

00
6l

r
00

8l
r

00
9l

r
01

2l
r

02
1l

r
02

2l
r

03
7l

r
03

8l
r

04
0l

r
16

0m
r

16
5m

r

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

NE
T 

IN
CO

M
E 

(L
OS

S)
 

-5
53

,5
83

.0
1

-2
60

,1
17

.5
2

-2
82

,4
98

.7
0

-1
47

,0
51

.7
4

-8
3,

54
8.

20
-1

37
,3

84
.6

2
-1

50
,5

70
.4

9
-1

40
,7

28
.2

6
-1

26
,7

40
.8

3
-5

8,
43

8.
83

23
,8

99
.5

8
-3

5,
66

1.
97

Ca
pi

ta
l E

xp
en

se
/L

on
g 

Te
rm

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

95
,1

30
.0

0
49

,2
29

.0
0

18
,1

50
.0

0
19

0,
00

0.
00

24
,8

11
.0

0
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t R
es

er
ve

 P
ay

m
en

ts
Ex

tra
or

di
na

ry
 It

em
s

De
pr

ec
ia

tio
n 

Ad
d 

Ba
ck

55
9,

59
8.

64
51

9,
19

1.
27

15
8,

17
8.

02
10

6,
32

7.
44

10
5,

82
2.

28
15

6,
86

1.
84

13
8,

92
3.

83
16

1,
09

5.
82

12
1,

23
5.

29
68

,3
69

.6
7

19
,9

74
.6

5
99

,3
73

.9
8

Ne
t C

as
h 

In
cr

ea
se

 (U
se

d)
 in

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
10

1,
14

5.
63

25
9,

07
3.

75
-7

5,
09

1.
68

-2
2,

57
4.

30
22

,2
74

.0
8

19
,4

77
.2

2
-1

1,
64

6.
66

20
,3

67
.5

6
-5

,5
05

.5
4

19
9,

93
0.

84
68

,6
85

.2
3

63
,7

12
.0

1

LI
PH

 U
N

IT
 D

A
TA

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

#
 o

f H
ou

sin
g 

Un
its

24
0 

24
4 

19
5 

20
1 

10
6 

49
 

48
 

50
 

30
 

10
 

78
 

44
 

Re
nt

al
 M

on
th

s 
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
11

11
11

11
11

11
11

11
11

12
11

11

#
 U

ni
t M

on
th

s 
Ye

ar
 to

 D
at

e
2,

64
0

 
2,

68
4

 
2,

14
5

 
2,

21
1

 
1,

16
6

 
53

9
 

52
8

 
55

0
 

33
0

 
90 

85
8

 
48

4
 

Av
er

ag
e 

Re
nt

 P
er

 U
ni

t M
on

th
18

3.
11

 
23

2.
58

 
17

1.
42

 
21

5.
15

 
26

7.
26

 
18

7.
35

 
18

4.
22

 
22

3.
13

 
28

6.
77

 
46

4.
27

 
43

8.
77

 
66

8.
74

 

Av
er

ag
e 

Su
bs

id
y 

Pe
r U

ni
t

51
8.

90
 

48
4.

57
 

31
0.

70
 

26
1.

92
 

21
3.

97
 

41
7.

11
 

32
9.

95
 

27
3.

94
 

14
8.

37
 

82
.6

4
 

- 
- 

70
2.

01
 

71
7.

15
 

48
2.

12
 

47
7.

07
 

48
1.

23
 

60
4.

46
 

51
4.

17
 

49
7.

07
 

43
5.

14
 

54
6.

92
 

43
8.

77
 

66
8.

74
 

Av
er

ag
e 

Op
er

at
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Pe

r U
ni

t
76

0.
92

 
66

8.
29

 
62

4.
36

 
56

1.
81

 
68

8.
31

 
56

9.
49

 
57

2.
46

 
48

7.
34

 
53

2.
03

 
74

8.
44

 
38

7.
97

 
53

8.
14

 

 
 

60



H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
H

E
 C

IT
Y

 O
F

 W
IN

S
T

O
N

-S
A

L
E

M
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 D
A

S
H

B
O

A
R

D
 -

 S
e
le

ct
e
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

 C
A

S
H

 (
e

x
cl

u
si

v
e

 o
f 

H
A

P
 R

e
se

rv
e

s)
N

E
T

 I
N

C
O

M
E

 (
L

O
S

S
) 

- 
 (

S
e

le
ct

e
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s)

 

8
/3

1
/2

0
2

1
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
F
Y

 
L
a

s
t 

F
Y

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 O

v
e
r 

P
ri

o
r 

F
Y

 
1

0
/1

/2
0

-8
/3

1
/2

1
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
F
Y

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 A
v
e

ra
g

e
  
 

L
a

s
t 

3
 F

Y
s
 

L
IP

H
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 (
R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
)

3,
66

5,
59

2
$ 

  
3,

89
3,

17
9

$ 
  

(2
27

,5
87

)
$ 

  

H
C

V
P

 A
d

m
in

 F
e

e
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 (
R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
)

41
2,

59
6

   
   

   
  

49
6,

58
7

   
   

   
  

(8
3,

99
1)

$ 
  

H
C

V
 A

d
m

in
1
0
7
,7

1
1

 
(6

3,
08

0)
 

39
3,

82
2

   
   

   
   

  

N
o

n
-F

e
d

e
ra

l 
C

a
s
h

 (
C

o
rp

, 
C

C
U

, 
e

tc
.)

40
1,

98
1

   
   

   
  

34
7,

64
0

   
   

   
  

54
,3

41
   

   
   

   
 

Im
p

e
ri

a
l

5
1
,0

9
2

 
46

,6
39

 
83

,2
66

 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 U
n

it
(3

9
,4

2
0
)

 
33

,7
47

 
(6

9,
22

9)
 

T
o

ta
l 
A

v
a

il
a

b
le

 C
a

s
h

 (
e

x
c
lu

d
e

s
 H

A
P

 r
e

s
e

rv
e

)
4,

48
0,

16
9

$ 
  

4,
73

7,
40

6
$ 

  
(2

57
,2

37
)

$ 
  

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

4
5
0
,5

1
4

 
14

0,
77

2
   

   
   

   
  

(2
95

,9
94

)
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

3
lr

  
  
P

ie
d

m
o

n
t

1
3
,2

4
0

 
(8

6,
27

8)
 

37
1,

58
4

   
   

   
   

  

0
0

6
lr

  
  
C

le
v
e

la
n

d
2
6
6
,4

1
6

 
(5

,6
11

)
 

46
9,

28
4

   
   

   
   

  

0
0

8
lr

  
  
S

u
n

ri
s
e

(1
1
8
,4

5
1
)

 
41

,1
34

 
12

7,
92

0
   

   
   

   
  

0
0

9
lr

  
  
C

ry
s
ta

l
(3

4
,6

7
7
)

 
(1

4,
68

7)
 

86
,7

63
 

0
1

2
lr

  
  
H

e
a

ly
2
5
,4

6
2

 
21

,2
53

 
78

,6
29

 

0
2

1
lr

  
  
T

o
w

n
v
ie

w
2
0
,9

5
1

 
16

,1
46

 
52

,0
87

 

0
2

2
lr

  
 S

to
n

e
y
 G

le
n

(1
0
,2

4
7
)

 
(2

,0
03

)
 

40
,3

96
 

0
3

7
lr

  
  
T

h
e

 O
a

k
s

2
1
,7

6
8

 
2,

39
2

 
59

,4
71

 

0
3

8
lr

  
  
C

a
m

d
e

n
 S

ta
ti

o
n

(4
,8

0
6
)

 
(2

1)
 

19
,4

00
 

0
4

0
lr

  
 B

ro
o

k
s
id

e
 V

ie
w

1
0
,2

8
5

 
3,

50
0

 
10

7,
50

5
   

   
   

   
  

1
6

0
m

r 
  
 P

la
z
a

4
3
,8

7
4

 
46

,6
69

 
47

,6
91

 

1
6

5
m

r 
  
 D

ra
y
to

n
 P

in
e

s
6
3
,7

1
2

63
,7

70
 

86
,5

60
 

T
o

ta
l 
S

e
le

c
te

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
8
6
7
,4

2
4

$
  

  
  

 
 

2
4
4
,3

4
2

$
  

  
  

 
 

1
,6

5
9
,1

5
5

$
  

  
  

  

  
  
 D

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
(2

,2
3
4
,9

2
1
)

  
  
  
  

(2
,0

1
6
,1

7
3
)

  
  
  
  

(2
,2

3
5
,4

4
5
)

  
  
  
  

T
o

ta
l 

S
e

le
c
te

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 N

e
t 

o
f 

D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
(1

,3
6
7
,4

9
7
)

$
  

  
  

(1
,7

7
1
,8

3
1
)

$
  

  
  

(5
7
6
,2

9
0
)

$
  

  
  

  
 

 $
-

 $
50

0,
00

0

 $
1,

0
00

,0
00

 $
1,

5
00

,0
00

 $
2,

0
00

,0
00

 $
2,

5
00

,0
00

 $
3,

0
00

,0
00

 $
3,

5
00

,0
00

 $
4,

0
00

,0
00

 $
4,

5
00

,0
00

LI
P

H
 R

es
er

ve
 (

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

)
H

C
V

P
 A

d
m

in
 F

ee
 R

es
er

ve
(R

es
tr

ic
te

d
)

N
o

n
-F

ed
er

al
 C

as
h

 (
C

o
rp

, C
C

U
,

et
c.

)

A
va

ila
b

le
 C

as
h

 -
Se

le
ct

ed
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

(e
xc

lu
si

ve
 o

f 
H

A
P

 R
es

er
ve

s)

C
u

rr
en

t 
FY

La
st

 F
Y

-4
00

,0
00

-3
00

,0
00

-2
00

,0
00

-1
00

,0
00

0

10
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

50
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

H
C

V
 A

d
m

in
Im

p
er

ia
l

C
en

tr
al

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 U
n

it
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
00

3l
r 

   
P

ie
d

m
o

n
t

00
6l

r 
   

C
le

ve
la

n
d

00
8l

r 
 S

u
n

ri
se

00
9l

r 
   

C
ry

st
al

02
1l

r 
   

To
w

n
vi

ew
03

7l
r 

   
Th

e 
O

ak
s

N
et

 In
co

m
e 

(L
o

ss
) 

-
(S

el
ec

te
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s)

C
u

rr
en

t 
FY

A
ve

ra
ge

   
  L

as
t 

3
 F

Ys

 
 

61



RESOLUTION NO. 2161 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER (HCV) PAYMENT 
STANDARDS FOR THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WINSTON-

SALEM 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority must establish Payment Standards between 90 percent and 
110 percent of the HUD published Fair Market Rent (FMR) for each unit size (number of 
bedrooms); and 

WHEREAS, the Payment Standard is defined as the maximum monthly assistance for a family 
assisted in the voucher program (before deducting the total tenant payment by the family) and 
the Payment Standard is used to calculate the monthly housing assistance payment for the 
family; and 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority’s current Payment Standards are: 

0 Bedroom -    $624 
1 Bedroom -    $670 
2 Bedroom - $825 
3 Bedroom -    $1111 
4 Bedroom - $1322 

and the Housing Authority proposes to increase Payment Standards effective November 1, 2021, to 
represent 110 percent of the Fair Market Rents as follows: 

0 Bedroom -    $685 
1 Bedroom -    $730 
2 Bedroom - $888 
3 Bedroom -    $1182 
4 Bedroom - $1373 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners hereby approves 
and adopts the revised HCV Payment Standards.  

Adopted:  __________________________ (Date) 

Signed:     ____________________________ 

 
 

62



RESOLUTION NO. 2162 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE 
MOVING TO WORK (“MTW”) DEMONSTRATION UNDER THE FOURTH COHORT OF THE 

MTW EXPANSION  

WHEREAS, The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) maintains a Moving 
to Work Demonstration Program (the “MTW Program”), which allows Public Housing Authorities (“PHAs”) to 
design and test innovative, locally designed housing and self-sufficiency strategies via increased regulatory 
flexibility; and  

WHEREAS, Congress has authorized expansion of the MTW Program by approximately 100 PHAs over the 
course of the next seven years; and  

WHEREAS, HUD has announced a fourth cohort, for which it is currently seeking applications from eligible 
PHAs; and  

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Winston-Salem (“HAWS”) is eligible for the fourth cohort, 
which will seek to test landlord incentive policies; and  

WHEREAS, HAWS has been eager to test alternative landlord incentive policies, currently unavailable under 
existing HUD regulations; and 

WHEREAS, to that end and through a public, participatory process, HAWS has generated an MTW Plan and 
application package; and 

WHEREAS, applications are due on or before October 15, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, applications must include a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners reciting a desire to 
obtain MTW Program designation under the fourth cohort of MTW Program expansion and further stating 
HAWS’s intention to comply with the MTW Program objectives, statutory requirements, and Operations Notice, 
as well as confirming that HAWS has met the public process requirements of the application and that HAWS 
commits to implementation of the landlord incentive activities proposed in the MTW Plan and application 
package.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem as follows: 

1. Submission of the MTW Plan and application package, as described herein, is authorized; and
2. Support is hereby expressed for HAWS’s designation as an MTW Program agency under the fourth

cohort; and
3. HAWS intends to comply with the MTW Program objectives, applicable statutory requirements, and the

MTW Operations Notice; and
4. The public process requirements of the application, as outlined in PIH Notice 2021-03, are confirmed as

having been met; and
5. HAWS is committed to implement the landlord incentive activities proposed in the MTW Plan and

application package.

Adopted:  __________________________ (Date) 

Signed:     ____________________________ 
Board Secretary 

 
 

63



 
 

64



 
 

65



 
 

66



 
 

67



 
 

68



 
 

69



 
 

70



 
 

71



 
 

72



 
 

73



 
 

74



 
 

75



 
 

76



 
 

77



 
 

78



 
 

79



 
 

80



 
 

81



 
 

82



 
 

83



 
 

84



 
 

85



 
 

86



 
 

87



 
 

88



 
 

89


	HAWS Full Board Minutes OCT 2021
	Packet Page Dividers
	CNI Oct 5 21 final
	CAPITAL Board Report Sept 2021
	Sheet1

	HCV October Board Report 
	Operations Report Public Housing (Cover Sheet)
	Brookside View October Board Report
	Piedmont Park October Board Report.docx
	Cleveland Avenue Homes October Board Report.docx
	Camden Station October Board Report
	The Oaks at Tenth October Board Report
	Townview October Board Report
	Stoney Glen October Board Report
	Crystal Towers October Board Report
	Healy Towers October Board Report
	Sunrise Towers October Board Report.docx
	Financial Statements Resolution_HAWS_Aug2021
	HAWS Board Financials aug for oct 2021
	HAWS Committee Financials aug for oct 2021
	1 HAWS August 2021 HIGHLIGHTS
	2 HAWS August 2021 BS
	3 HAWS August 2021 BS
	4 HAWS August 2021 IS
	5 HAWS August 2021 IS
	6 HAWS August 2021 DATA SHEET
	7 HAWS August 2021 DATA SHEET
	8 HAWS financial dashboard August 2021


	RESOLUTION 2161_Payment Standards
	2162 - Submission of MTW Application
	HAWS MTW Application_OCT 2021



